
       
 

www.dpfg.com 

 
 
 
 
 

LAKESHORE RANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
Advanced Meeting Package 

 
Regular Meeting 

 
Wednesday 

November 14, 2018 
6:30 p.m. 

 
Location: 

Lakeshore Ranch Clubhouse 
19730 Sundance Lake Boulevard 

Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are 
considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or adoption. 

 



Lakeshore Ranch 
Community Development District 
 

 Development Planning and Financing Group  

[X] 250 International Parkway, Suite 280 [ ] 15310 Amberly Drive, Suite 175 
 Lake Mary FL  32746 

321-263-0132 Ext. 4205 
T ampa, Florida 33647 
813-374 -9105 

 
 

 
Board of Supervisors  
Lakeshore Ranch Community  
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Lakeshore Ranch Community Development 
District is scheduled for Wednesday, November 14, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. at the Lakeshore Ranch 
Clubhouse, 19730 Sundance Lake Boulevard, Land O’ Lakes, Florida, 34638. 
 
The advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation 
for your review and consideration.  Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature.  Staff will present their reports at the meeting.  If you 
have any questions, please contact me.  I look forward to seeing you there. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Patricia Comings-Thibault  
Patricia Comings-Thibault 
District Manager 
 
 
 
 
Cc: Attorney  

Engineer 
District Records 

 



Page 1 of 4 
 

District:   LAKESHORE RANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
 
 
 

Dial –in Number: 712-775-7031 
Guest Access Code: 109-516-380 

 
Agenda 

I. Roll Call  

Pledge of Allegiance  

II. Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for agenda items- 
Supervisors will respond during agenda item presentation) 
 

 

III. Landscape & Pond Maintenance  

A.  Aquatic Systems - Waterway Inspection Report  
(Vender Will Not Be Present At Meeting) 

 Exhibit 1 

IV. Operations & Amenity Management   
A. DPFG Operations Report   Exhibit 2 

B. Amenity Manager Report 
   

 Exhibit 3 

V. Consent Agenda  

A. Consideration of the Regular Meeting Minutes – October 10, 2018  Exhibit 4 

B. Consideration of the October 2018 Operations & Maintenance 
Expenditures 

 Exhibit 5 
 

C. Acceptance of the Unaudited October 2018 Financial Statements Exhibit 6 

VI. Business Matters  

A. Consideration of  Preventive Termite Control Proposals 
 Central -  7 Year - $1,660 Up-Front, $275 Annual Renewal, - $472.86 

Average Cost Per Year 
10 Year- $2,290 Up-Front, $275 Annual Renewal, - $476.50 Average 
Cost Per Year 
 

 Family Pest Services -10 Year - $3,296 Up Front, $225 Annual 
Renewal, $532.10 Average Cost Per Year 
 

 
 

Exhibit 7 

Date of Meeting: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 
Time: 6:30 P.M. 
Location: Lakeshore Ranch Clubhouse 

19730 Sundance Lake Boulevard 
Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638 



Lakeshore Ranch CDD AGENDA  November 14, 2018  

Page 2 of 4 
 

 

VI. Business Matters (Continued ) 
 

A. (Continued)  
 Insect IQ – 10 Year – $4,500 Up-Front, $825 Annual Renewal, 

$1,192.50 Average Cost Per Year 
20 Year- $4,500 Up-Front, $825 Annual Renewal, Average Cost Per 
Year $1,008.75  
 

 Orkin – 7 Year- $4,400 Up-Front, $660 Annual Renewal, $1,194 
Average Cost Per Year.  
 

 Tropicare- 10 Year- $3,418 Up-Front, $320 Annual Renewal, $629.80 
Average Cost Per Year.  Consideration of Preventive Termite Control 
Proposals 

 

Exhibit 7  
(Continued) 

B. Consideration of Laurel Oak Removal Proposals – 8919 Crystal Creek Court 
 Green Thumb Unlimited - $3,240 

 
 Yellowstone - $6,200 

 
 Consideration of Eddie P. Jenkins’ Survey Proposal - $375 

 

Exhibit 8 

C. Consideration of Slash Pines Removal Proposals  
 Green Thumb Unlimited - $525 

 
 Yellowstone - $1,300 

 

Exhibit 9 

D. Consideration of Yellowstone  Proposals 
 Conversation Cutback - $1,749.50 

 
 Replaced Station Decoders Hit By Lighting - $572.80 

 
 Replaced 1-1 and 1-2 Station Decoders - $526 

 
 Replaced Rotor head, Spray Head, Nozzle and Zone – $156.02 

 
 Installations of Yellow Lantana in Roundabout - $8,963.81 

 
 Installation of Sod Around Entry Fountain, Clubhouse, and  

Corner of Sundance and Preston Woods - $1,330.25 
 

Exhibit 10 

 
 



Lakeshore Ranch CDD AGENDA  November 14, 2018  

Page 3 of 4 
 

VI. Business Matters (Continued ) 
 

E. Consideration of Security Services Proposals  
 Fiore Industries  
 Allied Universal   
 Dynamic Security  

Exhibit 11 

F. Consideration of Entry Gate Repair Proposals  
 Driveway Maintenance Inc. –Wet Set-Pavers - $2,646 or 

Paver Replacement in Asphalt - $3,568 
 

 Elite Pavers – Option 1 Repair Paver Area - $1,500,  
Option 2 Remove all Pavers and Level Area – $2,500 
 

 Jayman Enterprises – Replacement of 2 ft. Area of Pavers - $350 
 

Exhibit 12 

G. Consideration of Sidewalk Repairs  
 Home Repair Solutions – Sidewalk Repairs- $2,575  

 
 Driveway Maintenance Inc. – Sidewalk Repairs - $3,399 

Exhibit 13 

H. Consideration of Resolution 2019-01, Amending the Budget for Fiscal Year Exhibit 14 

I. Consideration of Second Addendum  to Yellowstone Agreement  Exhibit 15 

I. Discussion About Purchasing Pasco County Interest in Lot 69 and 70, Plat 
Book 4, page 59 
 

Exhibit 16 

J. Consideration of Bike Rack Proposals 
 Belson Outdoors Bike Rack-  $416.11 

 
 Home Repair Solutions Bike Rack Concreate Slab  - $644 

Exhibit 17 

K. Presentation of Pasco County Tax Collector Letter Exhibit 18 

L. Discussion of WREC Lighting Options 
 2 Decorative Light Fixtures- $64.80 Monthly, $4,595 Installation Fees 

 
 1 Light Fixture – To Be Distributed 

Exhibit 19 



Lakeshore Ranch CDD AGENDA  November 14, 2018  

Page 4 of 4 
 

VII. Staff Reports  

A. District Manager  

B. District Attorney   

C. District Engineer – Infrastructure Report  Exhibit 20 

 
VIII. Supervisors Requests 

 

  

IX. Audience Comments – New Business – (limited to 3 minutes per individual 
for non-agenda items)  
A. Discussion of Blocked Roads 

 

Exhibit 21 
 

  

X. Adjournment  

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1 



 
 
 

Faiways a Cri 
 
 
 
 
 

Waterway Inspection Report 
Reason for Inspection: Post treatment follow up 

 
 

Inspection Date:12/13/2013 
January 24, 2013 

Prepared for: 

Sheena Palacios, Property Manager 

 

 S, 18B  Venice, Florida 

Prepared by: 

Jeff Whaley, Di 

 

 

strict Manager 

Aquatic Systems, Inc. -Sarasota Field Office 

Corporate Headquarters 

2100 N.W. 33rd Street, Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

1-800-432-4302 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD

10/26/2018

Ms. Patricia Thibault, MACC
Senior Manager

DPFG
250 International Parkway

Lake Mary, FL 32746

Routine Scheduled

Wesley Chapel Field Office

Morgan Melatti, Account Representative/Biologist



Lakeshore Ranch CDD 10/26/2018

Treatments for Slender Spikerush and Nitella, both submersed, were applied during the
maintenance visit on 10/19/18. The treatment applied works over time to block the photosynthetic
process in the plant and results can typically be seen several weeks after a treatment is applied.
Shoreline grasses were seen in good condition with only a minor amount of growth.

Treatment in progress

Treatments for Slender Spikerush in lake September are still acting upon the submersed
vegetation within site #47. Additional treatments may be needed during November maintenance.
No other issues were noted during the site visit.

25

Treatment in progress

47



Lakeshore Ranch CDD 10/26/2018

Normal growth observed

Water levels are dropping rapidly in site #36, which typically goes dry during the dry
season. Normal growth of filamentous algae was seen and will be treated as necessary.

Normal growth observed
Site #26 was seen with Southern Watergrass (bottom right) and bottom filamentous
algae which will be targeted at an upcoming maintenance visit. Shoreline grasses were
well kept and recently mowed during the site visit.

36

26



Lakeshore Ranch CDD 10/26/2018

Site looks good

Baby Tears, Torpedograss and Pondweed around the perimeter of site #38 will require
treatment at an upcoming maintenance visit. A newly built homeowner fence (top
right) has restricted some shoreline access, an alternative treatment route may be

Water levels in site #24 are dropping quickly since rainfall has decreased. No obvious
issues were seen in the site.

Site looks good

38

24



Lakeshore Ranch CDD 10/26/2018

Site #46 was seen in good condition during the site visit. Minor amounts of
Torpedograss will require treatment at an upcoming maintenance visit. Areas of the
bank were seen with excess growth of sod, which requires trimming.

Site looks good

Site looks good
site #35 was treated for filamentous algae and Torpedograss during the maintenance
visit on 9/19/18. Perimeter Torpedograss can be seen decomposing (bottom right) and
maintenance will continue to address growth and debris monthly.

46

35



Lakeshore Ranch CDD 10/26/2018

Normal growth observed
Normal growth of filamentous algae was seen in site #44 (above) and will be targeted
at an upcoming maintenance visit. The littoral shelf of site #45 (top and bottom right)
was seen with excellent propagation of native Arrowhead plants.

44, 45

- Monitor Slender Spikerush Treatments.

- Fall Midge Fly Treatments.

- Continue Routine Maintenance.

The Lakeshore Ranch CDD waterway inspection report was performed on October 26th, 2018 for ten sites in the community. Ponds in
the community were seen with very little new growth of filamentous algae, with many sites receiving treatment for algae in
late-September, with results visible during the site visit. Slender Spikerush continues to be the most commonly seen nuisance vegetation
in the community and an extensive treatment was performed on October 19th, 2018 targeting this growth in many ponds. Sites #7, #8,
#14, #22 and #25 received a waterbody treatment for submersed vegetation during this site visit. This treatment works by blocking the
photosynthetic process of plants, with treatment results visible in 30-60 days after treatment. Vegetation will start to turn white, then
decay with resulting high levels of control.
Fall Midge Fly treatments have started in Lakeshore Ranch For sites #1, #4, #6, #9, #10, #11, #12, #14, #15, #16, #24, #25, #26 & #38
through #47. Three rounds will be applied 9-14 days apart starting on October 30th to target multiple generations of Midge family bugs.
Midge flies, also called blind mosquitoes, can be a problem in Florida all year, but swarms tend to be worse when water tables are at their
lowest. The larvae thrive in Florida lakes including shallow areas around the shoreline and their numbers can grow exponentially in lakes
with high nutrient levels, low oxygen and bottom muck.



Lakeshore Ranch CDD 10/26/2018



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2 



LAKESHORE RANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

NOVEMBER 2018 



 

Summary  
 

 Requested Yellowstone to Address the following Areas of Concern: 

 Removal Of All Dead Plant Material Around The Watercolor 
Drive/Falcon Crest Blvd. Rotary  

 Cut Back/Removal Of Dead Oleanders Along Watercolor Drive 

 Palmetto Palms Along Water Color Drive 

 Cut Back Of Oleanders Along Property Line And Ponds On Falcon Crest 
Blvd. Still Need To Be Completed.  

 Expedite The Proposed/Approved Cutback Along Sundance Lake Blvd. 

 Requested Proposal For The Removal Of Dead Slash Pine Trees Along 
Watercolor Drive/Falcon Crest Blvd. Rotary  

 Requested A Proposal For The Replacement Of Sod Along Sundance 
Lake Blvd And Preston Woods Ct. (Not in Packet) 

 Semi-annual Soil Testing  

 

 



Board Requests/Reported Activities 
 
  Responded To Request For A Very Large Oak Tree Removal Behind 8919 

Crystal Creek Court.  Requested Bids For Tree Removal/Survey To 
Establish Property Line  

 Observed Two Incidents of CDD Trespassing and Requested District 
Counsel To Send Cease And Desist Orders  

 Confirmed The Relocation of the Fence Encroaching Into Wetlands Buffer 
Area at 19516 Hayden Lake Court.  

Working With Pasco County To Establish Interest In Selling Property At 
7220 Osteen Road  (See Memo In Packet) 

 Completed The Redirection Of The Downspouts At The Gatehouse 

 Solicited Proposals For The Roadway/Paver Repairs At The Gatehouse.  
Several Proposals/Options in the Packet For Board Consideration 

 Tasked The Homeowners Association (HOA) To Press The Builders/Owners 
To Mow Undeveloped Properties Or We would Contact County Code 
Enforcement  

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 



Landscape/Property Observations Reported 
 
  Observed Broken Light Fixtures At Clubhouse 

 Observed And Reported Weeds In Many Landscape Materials 

 Observed The Encroachment Of Brazilian Pepper Trees Along Sundance 
Lake Blvd.  

 Observed Weeds In The Amphitheatre Area  

 Observed Dead Plant Materials In The Amphitheatre  

 Observed Banks On Pond 31 Not Mowed 

 Questionable Aquatic Weeds In Pond 31 

 Observed Community Fence Panels Along Water Color Drive Lifting 

  Repairs Implemented To The Community Domestic Water Supply 
Backflow   Preventer.  Community Was Notified Twice Of Pending Water 
Supply Shut-off For Approximately Two Hours.  No Complaints Were Noted.  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 



ATTACHMENT A 
Pictures 



 
MAINTENANCE REVIEW & ISSUES 

Dead Plant Material Must be Removed 
 in All Areas of the CDD 

Brazilian Pepper Is Encroaching And 
Needs To Be Cutback And Sprayed 

  
  



Large, Old Oak Tree Located On CDD Property Has Died And Needs To Be Removed From 
Behind 8919 Crystal Creek Court 

Two Proposals in Packet 

MAINTENANCE REVIEW & ISSUES 
 



MAINTENANCE REVIEW & ISSUES 
 

Expecting Proposal For Landscape Enhancement/Replacement Of Frost Damaged 
Landscape Material Since Approximately June of 2018 
No Response From Yellowstone As November 7, 2018 

 



Pond 31 Banks Not Mowed 
Pond May Need Treatment  

Dead Trees And Black Diamond Crepe 
Myrtles (not shown) Need To Be Removed 

Two Proposals in Agenda 

MAINTENANCE REVIEW & ISSUES 
  



Broken Light Fixture At Clubhouse Needs 
To  Be Replaced.  Replacement on Order. 

  

Dead Slash Pines And Black Diamond 
Crepe Myrtles (Not Shown) At 1st  Rotary 

Need To Be Removed 
Two Proposals In Agenda 

MAINTENANCE REVIEW & ISSUES 
  



Community Fence Panels Lifting In Two Places and Cap Missing in One Place.   
Will Request Proposals for Fence Repair  

  

MAINTENANCE REVIEW & ISSUES 
  



Requested Yellowstone to Remove all Dead Plant Material Along Water Color Drive  
  

MAINTENANCE REVIEW & ISSUES 
  



Requested Yellowstone To Prune And Thin All Palmetto Palms Within The CDD And  
Remove All Dead Palm Fronds  

  

MAINTENANCE REVIEW & ISSUES 
  



 District Inspections Revealed Two Incidents of CDD Trespassing 
Requested District Counsel To Send Cease And Desist Orders to Owners  

MAINTENANCE REVIEW & ISSUES 
  



MAINTENANCE REVIEW & ISSUES 
 

Lifting Side Walk Panels Outside The Gate And Around The 
Community  Needs To Be Replaced And/Or Ground Down.   

Two Proposals Are In The Packet 



MAINTENANCE REVIEW & ISSUES 

Tasked The HOA With Getting The Builders To Mow Their Vacant Lots 
Or Call Pasco County Code Enforcement. DPFG Provided The Eyes And 

Ears For The HOA And Advised When Work Was Completed  



Landscape Grade Sheet – November 2018 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 3 



LakeShore Ranch Amenity Center Management Report, November 14, 2018 Page 1 of 3 

 

 
AMENITY CENTER MANAGEMENT REPORT 

OCTOBER 2018 
 

 
Date of Meeting: November 14, 2018                                Submitted by: Lisa Kagan  
 

FACILITY 
• Attached are estimates for termite preventive treatment. A summary is also attached. Vendors are 

available to attend the November 14 meeting if the board wishes to invite them. I called five other 
companies. All five came onsite and as of November 6, I received quotes from four of them. I also 
included the renewal quote the board saw last month from Central Termite & Pest in the summary. 
 

• AV Specialists replaced the broken processor that is part of the audio system. When they replaced 
the broken speaker in the activities room, it was discovered that the problem was in the wiring and 
not the speaker. They fixed that problem and the CDD received a $363.95 credit for the speaker. 
Total cost was $1,083.09, instead of the original estimate of $1,447.04. The speakers in the activities 
room stopped working again a few days later. The techs returned on October 16 and fixed it again. 
They discovered a bundle of wires coming from the equipment in the team room that was bundled 
so tight it cut off the wire. Once loosened, the sound returned. Everything has been working great 
since then. 
 

• ADT/Devcon came out to look at the security cameras in the gym. The tech determined that the 
cameras weren’t getting power and was able to restore 3 of the 4 cameras that were out. The 4th 
wouldn’t work because of a bad port in the DVR. They didn’t show up for an appointment that was 
scheduled on 10/25 to take care of the bad port. A new appointment is pending. 
 

• Pampering Plumber looked at the men’s shower that wasn’t getting adequate hot water. He stated 
the water is set to not get too hot because handicap stalls present scalding issues if the water 
temperature is too hot. He also thought it could get a little hotter with a new showerhead so we 
ordered one and Scott installed it. 
 

• Florida Fire Services completed the annual fire alarm, fire sprinkler and fire hydrant inspection on 
10/26/18. They replaced four batteries for the power supply. They need to return to inspect the 
backflow because of a leak that wasn’t properly repaired; repairs were completed Nov. 2 and Florida 
Fire Services was called to complete the inspection. Everything else was in good condition. 
 

• Holiday lights and décor started to go up on November 5 and is scheduled to be completed later this 
week. Let me know when you’d like the lights to be turned on – after Thanksgiving? - and they will 
get set dawn to dusk.  
 

 



LakeShore Ranch Amenity Center Management Report, November 14, 2018 Page 2 of 3 

 

• New a/c unit was inspected on November 2. Some follow up work took place on November 6 and 
the re-inspection was scheduled to take place later that week. 
 

• Scott pressure washed the sidewalks as far as he could go. He said if there were some new hose bibs 
installed along Sundance Lake Blvd., he could extend the area he can reach. 
 

• Scott fixed the gutter that was broken by the landscapers when they trimmed the palm trees.  
 
 

SPECIAL EVENTS 
• October events were well-attended and received positive feedback from residents. The Pumpkin 

Plunge was a huge success with over 150 residents in attendance. One family sent a very nice email 
complimenting the amenities team. 
 

• The community Yard Sale took place on October 27. There was a Goodwill truck outside the 
clubhouse from 10 am to 3 pm. It got so full, Goodwill had to send a second truck to collect all the 
donated items. 
 

• The response to November events has been strong thus far. There is a Movie Under the Stars on 
November 16, a Wine & Cheese Social on November 30 and a variety of other events throughout 
the month. 
 

AMENITY MANAGEMENT 
• Sent November newsletter via email blast to the community on October 30.  

 

• Entered November events on the Event Calendar on the CDD website.  
 

• There were two private rentals in October for a total of $200 received.  
 

• On Monday, October 22, the pool heaters were turned on. The heat is set to 82 degrees. Suncoast 
Pool techs check the heater each time they are onsite (Monday, Wednesday and Friday) to ensure it 
is working properly. 
 

• Sent email blasts to the community on October 13 & 22 informing residents of the water shut off on 
October 23. 
 

• Sent email blasts to the community on October 31 & November 2 informing residents of the water 
shut off on November 2. 
 

• Sent email blast to the community on October 24 about not feeding sandhill cranes.  
 

• Sent email blast to the community on November 1 about not feeding alligators. 
 

• Also included information about not feeding sandhill cranes and alligators in the November 
newsletter. Most information in the email blasts and newsletter was obtained for the Florida 
Wildlife Conservation Commission website (myfwc.com), with additional details provided by 
residents about their personal observations. 
 



LakeShore Ranch Amenity Center Management Report, November 14, 2018 Page 3 of 3 

 

• As a reminder, the clubhouse will close at 2 pm on November 21 and be closed all day November 22 
in observance of Thanksgiving. 
 

QUESTIONS/PROPOSALS 
 

• Does the board want to participate in Toys for Tots for the holidays again this year? 
 

• Should the holiday lights start being turned on right after Thanksgiving? They will go on daily, 
dawn to dusk, unless the board prefers otherwise. 
 

• Preventive termite treatment: does the board want to use any of the companies that provided 
quotes? They include Central Termite & Pest, Family Pest Services, Insect IQ, Orkin and Tropicare. 
 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 4 



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 
LAKESHORE RANCH 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 
 4 
 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Lakeshore Ranch Community 5 
Development District was held on Wednesday, October 10, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. at the Lakeshore Ranch 6 
Clubhouse, 19730 Sundance Lake Boulevard, Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638.  7 
  8 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Roll Call 9 

Ms. Comings-Thibault called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 10 
    11 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  12 

John Rose                Board Supervisor, Chairman  13 
 Christine Thomas   Board Supervisor, Vice Chairwoman 14 
 James Hollingsworth               Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 15 
 Shawn McCaig    Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 16 
 Janice Tremblay   Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 17 

Also present were: 18 

Patricia Comings-Thibault  District Manager/Treasurer 19 
Raymond Lotito   DPFG Field Operations 20 
Brian Mahar    Yellowstone 21 
Lisa Kagan    Amenity Manager 22 
John Vericker    District Attorney 23 
Greg Woodcock   District Engineer (via phone) 24 
Morgan Melatti    Aquatic Systems 25 
Jimmy Taylor    Aquatic Systems 26 

  27 
The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the October 10, 2018 Lakeshore 28 
Ranch CDD Board of Supervisors meeting. 29 
 30 
Pledge of Allegiance 31 
   32 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for 33 
agenda items – Supervisors will respond during agenda item presentation) 34 

Ms. Comings-Thibault opened the floor for the audience to make comments on the agenda items 35 
being presented. There being none, next item followed. 36 

 37 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Landscape & Pond Maintenance 38 

Ms. Comings-Thibault presented the agenda items to the Board for discussion. Ms. Melatti and 39 
Mr. Taylor of Aquatic Systems presented and reviewed the items of the Waterway Inspection Report 40 
(Exhibit 1).  The proposal for the diffused aeration system (Exhibit 2) was tabled until a representative 41 
was present to explain it. Discussion ensued.  42 

 43 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Operations & Amenity Management  44 

Mr. Lotito reviewed all of the items of the DPFG Operations Report (Exhibit 3). Discussion 45 
ensued. Ms. Kagan reviewed all of the items of the Amenity Manager Report (Exhibit 4) and presented 46 
proposals to the Board for consideration. Discussion ensued. 47 
 48 
 49 



Lakeshore Ranch CDD        October 10, 2018 
Regular Meeting        Page 2 of 3 
 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda  50 

Ms. Comings-Thibault presented the minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting held 51 
on September 12, 2018 (Exhibit 5), the September 2018 Operations & Maintenance (“O&M”) 52 
Expenditures (Exhibit 6), and the Unaudited September 2018 Financial Statements (Exhibit 7) to the 53 
Board for their consideration and acceptance. Let the record show the suggestion to correct the word 54 
“Conversation” on Line 103 and Line 105 of the meeting minutes to “Conservation” and the 55 
suggestion to correct the spelling error of “Carlton Ridge” on Line 163, 168, and 170. Ms. Comings-56 
Thibault reviewed the ratifications that were made to the Reed Electric proposal in reference to the power 57 
for the well pump at the main entrance (Exhibit 8), the Accurate Drilling Solutions Job Proposal (Exhibit 58 
9), and the first amendment to the agreement between Lakeshore Ranch Community Development 59 
District (“CDD”) and Alamo Guard Patrol, Inc. (Exhibit 10).   60 

On a MOTION by Mr. Rose, SECONDED by Ms. Thomas, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 61 
Approved the Consent Agenda items A – F for the Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District. 62 

 63 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Matters  64 

Ms. Comings-Thibault presented the quote from Belson Outdoors and the work estimate from 65 
Home Repair Solutions (Exhibit 11), the proposal from Bay Area Plumbing, Inc. (Exhibit 12), the 66 
proposal from Central Termite & Pest Control (Exhibit 13), the proposal from Aquatic Systems (Exhibit 67 
14), and the Easement Encroachment Agreement to the Board for consideration. Discussion ensued 68 
regarding the Reserve Study Report prepared by Facilities Advisors, Inc. (Exhibit 15). Let the record 69 
show the recommendation to have the re-evaluation occur in January 2019. Ms. Comings-Thibault is 70 
to request a proposal from Facilities Advisors, Inc. for the cost to have the reserve study formally 71 
redone in January 2019.  72 

A. Consideration of Bike Rack Proposals 73 

Let the record show that this agenda item was tabled to the November 14, 2018 Meeting for the 74 
District Engineer’s opinion. 75 

B. Exhibit 12: Consideration of Bay Area Plumbing Backflow Preventer Proposal 76 

On a MOTION by Ms. Tremblay, SECONDED by Mr. McCaig, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 77 
Board accepted the proposal in the amount of $522.00 from Bay Area Plumbing, Inc. in reference to the 78 
backflow preventer for the Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District. 79 

C. Consideration of Central Termite & Pest Control Proposal 80 

Let the record show that this item is being tabled for more proposals. Ms. Kagan is to bring the 81 
proposals to the November 14, 2018 meeting for the Board to consider. 82 

D. Exhibit 14: Consideration of Aquatic System Midge Fly Site #’s 1, 4, 6, 9, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15, 16, 83 
24, 25, 26 & 38-47 Proposal 84 

On a MOTION by Mr. Rose, SECONDED by Ms. Thomas, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board accepted 85 
the Aquatic Systems Midge Fly Proposal in the amount of $9,657.00 for the Lakeshore Ranch 86 
Community Development District. 87 

E. Consideration of Easement Encroachment Agreement 88 

Ms. Comings-Thibault distributed the easement encroachment agreement for the property located 89 
at 19343 Lonesome Pine Drive to the Board for their review. Let the record show that the Easement 90 
Encroachment Agreement for 19343 Lonesome Pine Drive is still being drafted by District Counsel. 91 
Discussion ensued.  92 



Lakeshore Ranch CDD        October 10, 2018 
Regular Meeting        Page 3 of 3 
 

On a MOTION by Mr. Rose, SECONDED by Mr. McCaig, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 93 
the Easement Encroachment Agreement for the property located at 19343 Lonesome Pine Drive (as 94 
suggested without the four (4) foot fence but with the two (2) gate approach instead) subject to the drafted 95 
agreement by District Counsel and with final review and execution by the Chairman for the Lakeshore 96 
Ranch Community Development District. 97 

 98 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports  99 

Ms. Comings-Thibault opened the floor for the District Manager, District Attorney, and District 100 
Engineer to present their staff reports. There being none, next item followed. 101 

  102 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors Requests  103 

Ms. Comings-Thibault opened the floor for the supervisors to present their requests. There being 104 
none, next item followed. Let the record show the comment in regards to the lighting in the front; 105 
although there were scheduling conflicts, the Board anticipates having an update to present at the 106 
November 14, 2018 meeting. 107 

 108 
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – New Business (limited to 3 minutes per 109 
individual for non-agenda items) 110 

Ms. Comings-Thibault opened the floor for the audience to ask questions and to comment on new 111 
business items. 112 

 113 
ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment  114 

Ms. Comings-Thibault asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before concluding the 115 
meeting. There being none, Mr. Rose made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 116 

On a MOTION by Mr. Rose, SECONDED by Ms. Thomas, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 117 
adjourned the meeting for the Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District. 118 

 119 
*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter 120 
considered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 121 
proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 122 
 123 
Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 124 
meeting held on ________________________. 125 
 126 
             127 
Signature      Signature 128 
 129 
             130 
Printed Name      Printed Name 131 
Title: □ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary  Title: □ Chairman □ Vice Chairman  132 



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 
LAKESHORE RANCH 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 
 4 
 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Lakeshore Ranch Community 5 
Development District was held on Wednesday, October 10, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. at the Lakeshore Ranch 6 
Clubhouse, 19730 Sundance Lake Boulevard, Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638.  7 
  8 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Roll Call 9 

Ms. Comings-Thibault called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 10 
    11 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  12 

John Rose                Board Supervisor, Chairman  13 
 Christine Thomas   Board Supervisor, Vice Chairwoman 14 
 James Hollingsworth               Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 15 
 Shawn McCaig    Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 16 
 Janice Tremblay   Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 17 

Also present were: 18 

Patricia Comings-Thibault  District Manager/Treasurer 19 
Raymond Lotito   DPFG Field Operations 20 
Brian Mahar    Yellowstone 21 
Lisa Kagan    Amenity Manager 22 
John Vericker    District Attorney 23 
Greg Woodcock   District Engineer (via phone) 24 
Morgan Melatti    Aquatic Systems 25 
Jimmy Taylor    Aquatic Systems 26 

  27 
The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the October 10, 2018 Lakeshore 28 
Ranch CDD Board of Supervisors meeting. 29 
 30 
Pledge of Allegiance 31 
   32 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for 33 
agenda items – Supervisors will respond during agenda item presentation) 34 

Ms. Comings-Thibault opened the floor for the audience to make comments on the agenda items 35 
being presented. There being none, next item followed. 36 

 37 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Landscape & Pond Maintenance 38 

Ms. Comings-Thibault presented the agenda items to the Board for discussion. Ms. Melatti and 39 
Mr. Taylor of Aquatic Systems presented and reviewed the items of the Waterway Inspection Report 40 
(Exhibit 1).  The proposal for the diffused aeration system (Exhibit 2) was tabled until a representative 41 
was present to explain it. Discussion ensued.  42 

 43 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Operations & Amenity Management  44 

Mr. Lotito reviewed all of the items of the DPFG Operations Report (Exhibit 3). Discussion 45 
ensued. Ms. Kagan reviewed all of the items of the Amenity Manager Report (Exhibit 4) and presented 46 
proposals to the Board for consideration. Discussion ensued. 47 
 48 
 49 



Lakeshore Ranch CDD        October 10, 2018 
Regular Meeting        Page 2 of 3 
 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda  50 

Ms. Comings-Thibault presented the minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting held 51 
on September 12, 2018 (Exhibit 5), the September 2018 Operations & Maintenance (“O&M”) 52 
Expenditures (Exhibit 6), and the Unaudited September 2018 Financial Statements (Exhibit 7) to the 53 
Board for their consideration and acceptance. Let the record show the suggestion to correct the word 54 
“Conversation” on Line 103 and Line 105 of the meeting minutes to “Conservation” and the 55 
suggestion to correct the spelling error of “Carlton Ridge” on Line 163, 168, and 170. Ms. Comings-56 
Thibault reviewed the ratifications that were made to the Reed Electric proposal in reference to the power 57 
for the well pump at the main entrance (Exhibit 8), the Accurate Drilling Solutions Job Proposal (Exhibit 58 
9), and the first amendment to the agreement between Lakeshore Ranch Community Development 59 
District (“CDD”) and Alamo Guard Patrol, Inc. (Exhibit 10).   60 

On a MOTION by Mr. Rose, SECONDED by Ms. Thomas, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 61 
Approved the Consent Agenda items A – F for the Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District. 62 

 63 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Matters  64 

Ms. Comings-Thibault presented the quote from Belson Outdoors and the work estimate from 65 
Home Repair Solutions (Exhibit 11), the proposal from Bay Area Plumbing, Inc. (Exhibit 12), the 66 
proposal from Central Termite & Pest Control (Exhibit 13), the proposal from Aquatic Systems (Exhibit 67 
14), and the Easement Encroachment Agreement to the Board for consideration. Discussion ensued 68 
regarding the Reserve Study Report prepared by Facilities Advisors, Inc. (Exhibit 15). Let the record 69 
show the recommendation to have the re-evaluation occur in January 2019. Ms. Comings-Thibault is 70 
to request a proposal from Facilities Advisors, Inc. for the cost to have the reserve study formally 71 
redone in January 2019.  72 

A. Consideration of Bike Rack Proposals 73 

Let the record show that this agenda item was tabled to the November 14, 2018 Meeting for the 74 
District Engineer’s opinion. 75 

B. Exhibit 12: Consideration of Bay Area Plumbing Backflow Preventer Proposal 76 

On a MOTION by Ms. Tremblay, SECONDED by Mr. McCaig, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 77 
accepted the proposal in the amount of $522.00 from Bay Area Plumbing, Inc. in reference to the 78 
backflow preventer for the Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District. 79 

C. Consideration of Central Termite & Pest Control Proposal 80 

Let the record show that this item is being tabled for more proposals. Ms. Kagan is to bring the 81 
proposals to the November 14, 2018 meeting for the Board to consider. 82 

D. Exhibit 14: Consideration of Aquatic System Midge Fly Site #’s 1, 4, 6, 9, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15, 16, 83 
24, 25, 26 & 38-47 Proposal 84 

On a MOTION by Mr. Rose, SECONDED by Ms. Thomas, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board accepted 85 
the Aquatic Systems Midge Fly Proposal in the amount of $9,657.00 for the Lakeshore Ranch 86 
Community Development District. 87 

E. Consideration of Easement Encroachment Agreement 88 

Ms. Comings-Thibault distributed the easement encroachment agreement for the property located 89 
at 19343 Lonesome Pine Drive to the Board for their review. Let the record show that the Easement 90 
Encroachment Agreement for 19343 Lonesome Pine Drive is still being drafted by District Counsel. 91 
Discussion ensued.  92 



Lakeshore Ranch CDD        October 10, 2018 
Regular Meeting        Page 3 of 3 
 

On a MOTION by Mr. Rose, SECONDED by Mr. McCaig, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 93 
the Easement Encroachment Agreement for the property located at 19343 Lonesome Pine Drive (as 94 
suggested without the four (4) foot fence but with the two (2) gate approach instead) subject to the drafted 95 
agreement by District Counsel and with final review and execution by the Chairman for the Lakeshore 96 
Ranch Community Development District. 97 

 98 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports  99 

Ms. Comings-Thibault opened the floor for the District Manager, District Attorney, and District 100 
Engineer to present their staff reports. There being none, next item followed. 101 

  102 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors Requests  103 

Ms. Comings-Thibault opened the floor for the supervisors to present their requests. There being 104 
none, next item followed. Let the record show the comment in regards to the lighting in the front; 105 
although there were scheduling conflicts, the Board anticipates having an update to present at the 106 
November 14, 2018 meeting. 107 

 108 
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – New Business (limited to 3 minutes per 109 
individual for non-agenda items) 110 

Ms. Comings-Thibault opened the floor for the audience to ask questions and to comment on new 111 
business items. 112 

 113 
ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment  114 

Ms. Comings-Thibault asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before concluding the 115 
meeting. There being none, Mr. Rose made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 116 

On a MOTION by Mr. Rose, SECONDED by Ms. Thomas, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 117 
adjourned the meeting for the Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District. 118 

 119 
*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter 120 
considered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 121 
proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 122 
 123 
Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 124 
meeting held on ________________________. 125 
 126 
             127 
Signature      Signature 128 
 129 
             130 
Printed Name      Printed Name 131 
Title: □ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary  Title: □ Chairman □ Vice Chairman  132 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 5 



LAKESHORE RANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1060 MAITLAND CENTER COMMONS BLVD., SUITE 340, MAITLAND, FL., 32751 

 
 
 
 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
EXPENDITURES 

 
 

 
Dear Board of Supervisors: 

 
Please see attached the Lakeshore Ranch Check Register reflecting all 
operation and maintenance expenditures paid from: 
 

October 1, 2018 thru October 31, 2018 
 

Please note that this does not include expenditures previously approved by the 
Board. 
 
The total amount for items being presented is:   $103,596.99 
 
 
 
Approval of Expenditures: 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
 
             
_______ Chairman 
   
_______ Vice Chairman 
 
_______ Assistant Secretary 
 
 
 
. 
 
Thank you! 



New Oper 

Date Check No Vendor Name Description Deposit Disbursement Acct Balance

Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District
Check Register - Operating Account

FY2019

48,762.06                   

10/5/2018 Bank United Funds Transfer 900.00                     47,862.06                   

10/9/2018 1991 ADT Security Services 9/29-12/28 - Security 239.97                     47,622.09                   

10/9/2018 1992 Air Hawk Heating and Cooling 5 Ton A/C - Clubhouse 6,577.00                  41,045.09                   

10/9/2018 1993 Alamo Guard Patrol 9/17-9/30 - Security Guard and Rover 6,718.00                  34,327.09                   

10/9/2018 1994 Awesome Party Inflatables Event Supplies - Cinema Screen, Projector 400.00                     33,927.09                   

10/9/2018 1995 Clean Sweep Supply Co Supplies 524.23                     33,402.86                   

10/9/2018 1996 DC Purhcases VOID -                           33,402.86                   

10/9/2018 1997 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - October 4,875.00                  28,527.86                   

10/9/2018 1998 Frontier Communications 9/7-9/30 - Internet 72.97                       28,454.89                   

10/9/2018 1999 R & R Decorative Landscape Holiday Lighting Deposit 2,750.00                  25,704.89                   

10/9/2018 2000 Reed Electric, LLC Troubleshoot Well Pump 190.34                     25,514.55                   

10/9/2018 2001 Southern Automated Access Services Barcode Stickers 469.00                     25,045.55                   

10/9/2018 2002 Staar Entertainment Event Music 395.00                     24,650.55                   

10/9/2018 2003 Suncoast Rust Control, Inc Rust Prevention - September 890.00                     23,760.55                   

10/9/2018 2004 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Site Hosting - October 80.00                       23,680.55                   

10/9/2018 2005 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Amenity Mgmt - October 12,835.00               10,845.55                   

10/9/2018 2006 Yellowstone Landscape Irrigation Repairs 84.64                       10,760.91                   

10/10/2018 Bank United Funds Transfer 576.40                   11,337.31                   

10/11/2018 10112018 Lakeshore Ranch CDD. Transfer to Operating 50,000.00             61,337.31                   

10/15/2018 2007 Aquatic Systems, Inc Lake & Pond Maint - October 2,250.00                  59,087.31                   

10/15/2018 2009 HOME REPAIR SOLUTIONS Downspouts at Guardhouse 438.90                     58,648.41                   

10/15/2018 2010 Tampa Bay Times Legal Ad 114.40                     58,534.01                   

10/15/2018 2011 Waste Connections of Florida 10/1-10/31 - Solid Waste 52.00                       58,482.01                   

10/15/2018 2012 Yellowstone Landscape Landscape Maint - October 11,730.50               46,751.51                   

10/16/2018 2013 Frontier Communications 10/1-11/6 - Internet/Phone 1,152.06                  45,599.45                   

10/16/2018 2014 Alamo Guard Patrol 10/1-10/10 Rover & Gatehouse 4,320.00                  41,279.45                   

10/16/2018 2015 Business Observer VOID -                           41,279.45                   

10/16/2018 2016 Withlacoochee River Electric 9/4-10/1- Electricity 7,819.79                  33,459.66                   

10/16/2018 2017 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 8/27-9/25 - Water 458.60                     33,001.06                   

10/16/2018 2018 Aramark Refreshment Services Supplies 201.34                     32,799.72                   

10/16/2018 2019 Business Observer Legal Ad 72.19                       32,727.53                   

10/16/2018 2030 Aquatic Systems, Inc Lake & Pond Maint 5,030.00                  27,697.53                   

10/16/2018 2039 City of Clearwater 9/12-10/11/2018 - Gas 20.00                       27,677.53                   

10/16/2018 2041 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 9/11-10/10/18 - 19707 Sundance Lk Blvd 53.51                       27,624.02                   

10/16/2018 2043 Southern Automated Access Services Clamshell Proximity Cards 370.00                     27,254.02                   

10/16/2018 2045 The Pampering Plumber Hot water repair 101.00                     27,153.02                   

10/16/2018 2046 Yellowstone Landscape 2018 fall annual rotation 772.88                     26,380.14                   

10/18/2018 2020 ADT Security Services 10/1-12/28 - Burgler Alarm Monitoring 239.97                     26,140.17                   

10/18/2018 2021 DC Purchases VOID -                           26,140.17                   

10/18/2018 2022 Frontier Communications 10/7-11/6 -  Internet/Phone Ampitheatre 145.94                     25,994.23                   

10/18/2018 10139DD Christine Lagnese BOS Mtg - 10/10/18 184.70                     25,809.53                   

10/18/2018 10138DD James Hollingsworth BOS Mtg - 10/10/18 184.70                     25,624.83                   

10/18/2018 10142DD Janice A. Tremblay BOS Mtg - 10/10/18 184.70                     25,440.13                   

10/18/2018 10141DD John H Rose BOS Mtg - 10/10/18 184.70                     25,255.43                   

10/18/2018 ACH20181016 Paychex P/R Fee & Qtr Fee 68.20                       25,187.23                   

10/18/2018 10140 Shawn McCaig BOS Mtg - 10/10/18 184.70                     25,002.53                   

10/18/2018 ACH10102018 Paychex BOS Mtg - 10/10/18 153.00                     24,849.53                   

10/22/2018 Bank United Funds Transfer 50,000.00             74,849.53                   

10/22/2018 2023 Alamo Guard Patrol 10/11-10/21 Rover & Gatehouse 4,752.00                  70,097.53                   

10/22/2018 2024 Cornerstone Solutions Group Stormwater Svcs - June 350.00                     69,747.53                   

10/22/2018 2025 Egis Insurance Advisors LLC Insurance FY 2019 Renewal 23,775.00               45,972.53                   

10/22/2018 2026 Florida Dept if Economic Opportunity Annual Filing - FY 2019 175.00                     45,797.53                   

10/22/2018 2027 Frontier Communications 10/10-11/9 - Phone 56.06                       45,741.47                   

10/31/2018 Bank United Interest 7.11                       45,748.58                   

100,583.51           103,596.99             45,748.58                   















































Home Repair Solutions INVOICE
(352) 266-9776 Date 10/12/2018

Invoice # 89

SERVICE PROVIDER CUSTOMER
MIKE WHITE LLC.

Lake Shore Ranch
12036 PASCO TRAILS BLVD

SPRINGHILL, FL 34610

mwhite64@gmail.com

Turn 2 4" down spouts 90 degrees add 9-0 feet of pipe to the curd

4" white down spouts 2 pcs 10-0

4" White strap for down spouts 2 pcs

Supplys

TOTAL $ 438.90

mailto:mwhite64@gmail.com




























































Invoice
INVOICE DATE: 7/12/2018

DATE: 7/12/2018

INVOICE NUMBER: 0000416578

INVOICE NUMBER: 0000416578

Lakeshore Ranch CDD-MISC
C/O DPFG
250 International Pkwy. #208
Lake Mary, FL 32746

PO NUMBER:
PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30

CUSTOMER NUMBER: 00053791

CUSTOMER NUMBER: 00053791

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:

TOTAL DUE:

SALES TAX: (0.0%)

LESS PAYMENT:

AMOUNT PAID:
Aquatic Systems, Inc.
2100 NW 33rd Street
Pompano Beach, FL 33069

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

A 1.5% FINANCE CHARGE IS ADDED TO BALANCES 31 OR MORE DAYS PAST DUE

Aquatic Systems, Inc.

  Address Changes (Note on Back of this Slip)
*Please include contact name and phone number*

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT.
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO:

1-800-432-4302  -  Fax (954) 977-7877

2100 NW 33rd Street      Pompano Beach, FL 33069

ITEM DESCRIPTIONQTY ORD U/M UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE

MidgeFly Treatments Sites 6, 7, 8, 19, 20,
21, 22 and 23

1 5,030.00 5,030.00

$5,030.00

$5,030.00

$0.00

$0.00

































  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 6 



Lakeshore Ranch

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

October 31, 2018



Capital Total

General Reserve Debt Service Projects Governmental

Fund Fund Series 2005 Fund Funds

ASSETS:  

CASH - In Bank 45,749$           -$                      -$                      -$                    45,749$            

CASH - Debit Cards 393                 -                        -                        -                      393                   

Investments:

     GF MMK 880,857           -                        -                        -                      880,857            

     GF RESERVE -                      238,477            -                        -                      238,477            

DS REVENUE -                      -                        220,546             -                      220,546            

INTEREST -                      -                        898                   -                      898                   

DS RESERVE -                      -                        260,357             -                      260,357            

PREPAYMENT -                      -                        58,257               -                      58,257              

CONSTRUCTION -                      -                        -                        809                  809                   

ACQUISITION/CONST DEFERRED COSTS -                      -                        -                        296,796           296,796            

CUSTODY FUND -                      -                        -                        2,846               2,846                

DEPOSITS (UTILITY) 3,510              -                        -                        -                      3,510                

PREPAID EXPENSES 14                   -                        -                        -                      14                     

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 112                 -                        -                        -                      112                   

ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE  1,044,817        -                        700,947             -                      1,745,764         

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS -                     50,000              -                        -                      50,000              

TOTAL  ASSETS 1,975,452$      288,477$          1,241,005$        300,451$         3,805,385$       

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -$                    -$                      -$                      -$                    -$                      

DEFERRED REVENUE (CY-Roll ) 1,044,817        -                        700,947             -                      1,745,764         

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 50,000             -                        -                        -                      50,000              

FUND BALANCES:

NONSPENDABLE - PREPAID AND DEPOSITS 3,524              -                        -                        -                      3,524                

RESTRICTED FOR:

DEBT SERVICE -                      -                        540,058             -                      540,058            

CAPITAL PROJECTS -                      288,477            -                        300,451           588,928            

ASSIGNED:

1/4 OPERATING  CAPITAL 261,205           -                        -                        -                      261,205            

 BEG. RENEWAL & REPLACEMENT 166,031           -                        -                        -                      166,031            

ADDITIONAL CAPITAL RESERVES FY 2015 43,659             -                        -                        -                      43,659              

ADDITIONAL CAPITAL RESERVES FY 2016 46,191             -                        -                        -                      46,191              

ADDITIONAL CAPITAL RESERVES FY 2017 48,501             -                        -                        -                      48,501              

ADDITIONAL CAPITAL RESERVES FY 2018 50,926             -                        -                        -                      50,926              

RESERVE FUND 187,570           -                        -                        -                      187,570            

UNASSIGNED: 73,028             -                        -                        -                      73,028              

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 1,975,452$      288,477$          1,241,005$        300,451$         3,805,385$       

Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District
Balance Sheet

October 31, 2018



  

ADOPTED YTD YTD YTD

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE

REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (Net ) 1,044,817$    -$                    -$                   -$                    

 INTEREST EARNINGS -                     -                      971                 971                 

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE:

       EVENT REVENUE -                     -                      -                     -                  

       CLUBHOUSE RENTAL -                     -                      -                     -                  

       MISCELLANEOUS (Barcodes, access keys, recycling,refunds) -                     -                      -                     -                  

INSURANCE PROCEEDS -                     -                      -                     -                  

FUND BALANCE FORWARD -                     -                      -                     -                  

TOTAL REVENUE 1,044,817      -                      971                 971                 

EXPENDITURES

  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

SUPERVISORS FEES 12,000           1,000              1,000              -                      

PAYROLL TAXES - FICA & UI 918                77                   77                   (1)                    

PAYROLL SERVICE FEE 775                65                   68                   (3)                    

DISTRICT MANAGEMENT   (DPFG) 62,100           5,175              4,875              300                 

DISTRICT ENGINEER 12,000           1,000              -                     1,000              

DISSEMINATION SERVICES (DISCLOSURE REPORT) 4,250             354                 -                     354                 

TRUSTEES FEES 4,771             3,253              3,253              -                      

ANNUAL FILING FEE 175                175                 175                 -                      

AUDITING SERVICES 2,600             -                      -                     -                      

ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION 650                -                      -                     -                      

INSURANCE ( Public Officials ) 3,086             -                      -                     -                      

LEGAL ADVERTISING 600                50                   72                   (22)                  

DUES, LICENSES & FEES 750                -                      -                     -                      

WEB-SITE / EMAIL SYSTEM - IT SUPPORT 980                82                   80                   2                     

LEGAL SERVICES - GENERAL 20,000           1,667              -                     1,667              

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE 650                54                   7                     47                   

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 126,305         12,951            9,607              3,344              

SECURITY OPERATIONS

SECURITY CONTRACT 168,288         14,024            9,072              4,952              

SECURITY SYSTEM 2,500             208                 463                 (255)                

SECURITY - TRAFFIC MONITORING -                     -                      -                     -                      

TOTAL SECURITY OPERATIONS 170,788         14,232            9,535              4,697              

UTILITIES:

UTILITY - ELECTRICITY 35,000           2,917              -                     2,917              

UTILITY - STREETLIGHTS 64,800           5,400              -                     5,400              

UTILITY - GAS 18,000           1,500              7                     1,493              

UTILITY - WATER 8,000             667                 9                     658                 

SOLID WASTE CONTROL - RECREATION FACILITY 660                52                   52                   -                      

SOLID WASTE CONTROL - SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENT 700                -                      -                     -                      

TOTAL UTILITIES 127,160         10,535            68                   10,467            

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT

STORMWATER ASSESSMENT 2,900             242                 -                     242                 

LAKE/POND BANK MAINTENANCE 12,000           1,000              -                     1,000              

AQUATIC MAINTENANCE (Contract ) 27,000           2,250              2,250              -                      

WETLAND/MITIGATION AREA MONITORING & MAINTENANCE -                     -                      -                     -                      

INLET MONITORING 1,400             350                 -                     350                 

POND 25 -                     -                      -                     -                      

GENERAL LIABILITY/PROPERTY INSURANCE 25,603           -                      -                     -                      

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 143,858         11,988            11,731            257                 

LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT & FERT/CHEM 51,768           4,314              773                 3,541              

IRRIGATION REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 5,000             417                 -                     417                 

RUST PREVENTION 10,680           890                 -                     890                 

LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 10,000           833                 -                     833                 

TOTAL PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 290,209         22,284            14,754            7,530              

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - General Fund

 For The Period From October 1, 2018 Through October 31, 2018

Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District



  

ADOPTED YTD YTD YTD

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - General Fund

 For The Period From October 1, 2018 Through October 31, 2018

Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District

ROAD & STREET FACILITIES

GATE MAINTENANCE 6,500             775                 809                 (34)                  

SIDEWALK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 2,500             -                      -                     -                      

STREETLIGHT/DECORATIVE LIGHT MAINTENANCE 9,000             750                 2,750              (2,000)             

STREET SIGN REPAIR & REPLACEMENT 2,000             -                      -                     -                      

ROADWAY REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 4,000             -                      -                     -                      

TOTAL ROAD & STREET FACILITIES 24,000           1,525              3,559              (2,034)             

PARKS & RECREATION

MANAGEMENT CONTRACT 155,370         12,835            12,835            -                      

POOL/WATER PARK/ FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE 2,500             -                      -                     -                      

POOL PERMITS -                     -                      -                     -                      

CLUBHOUSE FACILITY MAINTENANCE/SUPPLIES 15,000           1,250              231                 1,019              

CLUBHOUSE TELEPHONE, FAX, INTERNET 17,000           1,417              1,425              (8)                    

CLUBHOUSE EXERCISE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,500             228                 55                   173                 

CLUBHOUSE PEST CONTROL 500                95                   -                     95                   

CLUBHOUSE OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,500             883                 883                 -                      

CLUBHOUSE JANITORIAL SERVICES 4,500             375                 -                     375                 

CLUBHOUSE LIGHTING REPLACEMENT 1,000             65                   65                   -                      

TENNIS/BASKETBALL COURT REPAIRS 3,000             54                   54                   -                      

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 6,000             35                   35                   -                      

SECURITY / FIRE SYSTEM 2,500             208                 -                     208                 

LICENSES AND DUES FOR MOVIES 1,100             668                 668                 -                      

SPECIAL EVENTS 13,413           2,003              2,003              -                      

PRESSURE WASH 6,000             500                 32                   468                 

CAPITAL PROJECTS - Pool -                     -                      -                     -                      

TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION 232,883         20,616            18,286            2,330              

TOTAL EXPENDITURE BEFORE CONTINGENCY & FUND BALANCE 

FORWARD 971,345         82,144            55,809            26,334            

EXPENDITURES FOR CONTINGENCY & FUND BALANCE FORWARD 20,000           -                      -                     -                      

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER USES 991,345         82,144            55,809            26,334            

TRANSFER-OUT TO RESERVE FUND 53,472           -                      -                     -                      

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING USES 53,472           -                      -                     -                      

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,044,817      82,144            55,809            26,334            

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPEND. -                     (82,144)           (54,838)          27,305            

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -                     (82,144)           (54,838)          27,305            

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 1,375,460      1,375,460       935,472          935,472          

FUND BALANCE FORWARD -                     -                      -                     -                      
 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 1,375,460$    1,293,316$     880,634$        962,777$        

FY 2018

CDD Public Structures (Building) - Painting 12,166$         

Reserve Study Expenditures Replacement



  

YTD

ACTUAL

REVENUE

ASSESSMENTS-ON-ROLL (GROSS) -$                            

INTEREST--INVESTMENT                                     294                          

TOTAL REVENUE 294                          

EXPENDITURES

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES -                          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                          

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 294                          

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

TRANSFERS-IN -                          

TRANSFERS-OUT TO CAPITAL PROJ -                          

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                          

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 294                          

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 288,183                   

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 288,477$                 

 For The Period From October 1, 2018 Through October 31, 2018

General Fund - Reserve Fund  

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District



   

ADOPTED YTD YTD YTD

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE

REVENUE

ASSESSMENTS-ON-ROLL (GROSS) 744,624$        -$                      -$                      -$                      

ASSESSMENTS DISCOUNT (29,785)           -                        -                        -                    

ASSESSMENTS ON ROLL - EXCESS FEES (FY 2017) -                      -                        -                        -                    

PREPAYMENT -                      -                        -                        -                    

ASSESSMENT OFF ROLL -                      -                        -                        -                    

INTEREST--INVESTMENT                                     -                      -                        818                   818                   

 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE -                      -                        -                        -                    

TOTAL REVENUE 714,839          -                        818                   818                   

EXPENDITURES

COUNTY ASSESSMENTS COLLECTIONS FEE 14,892            -                        -                    -                    

INTEREST EXPENSE - Nov 1, 2017 -                      -                        -                    -                    

INTEREST EXPENSE - May 1, 2018 206,456          -                        -                    -                    

INTEREST EXPENSE - Nov 1, 2018 198,713          -                        -                    -                    

PRINCIPAL - May 1, 2018 295,000          -                        -                    -                    

PREPAYMENT -                      -                        -                    -                    

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 715,061          -                    -                    -                    

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (222)                -                        818                   818                   

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

TRANSFERS-IN -                      -                        -                    -                    

TRANSFERS-OUT -                      -                        (480)                  (480)                  

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                      -                        (480)                  (480)                  

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (222)                -                        338                   338                   

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                      -                        539,720            539,720            

FUND BALANCE - ENDING (222)$              -$                      540,058$          540,058$          

Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Debt Service Fund Series 2005

 For The Period From October 1, 2018 Through October 31, 2018



  

YTD

ACTUAL

REVENUE

ASSESSMENTS-ON-ROLL (GROSS) -$                         

INTEREST--INVESTMENT                                     458                      

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE -                           

TOTAL REVENUE 458                      

EXPENDITURES

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS -                       

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                       

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 458                      

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

TRANSFERS-IN 480                      

TRANSFERS-OUT -                       

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 480                      

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 938                      

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 299,514               

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 300,452$             

Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Capital Projects

 For The Period From October 1, 2018 Through October 31, 2018



Operating Acct (BU )

Balance Per  Bank Statements 78,778.72$                            

Plus: Deposits In Transit -                                         
Less: Outstanding Checks (33,030.14)                             

Adjusted Bank Balance  45,748.58$                            

Beginning  Balance Per Books 48,762.06$                            

Cash deposits & Credits 100,583.51                            

Cash Disbursements & Transfers (103,596.99)                           

Balance Per Books 45,748.58$                            

Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District
Operating Account - Bank Reconciliation

October 31, 2018



New Oper 

Date Check No Vendor Name Description Deposit Disbursement Acct Balance

Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District
Check Register - Operating Account

FY2019

48,762.06                   

10/5/2018 Bank United Funds Transfer 900.00                     47,862.06                   

10/9/2018 1991 ADT Security Services 9/29-12/28 - Security 239.97                     47,622.09                   

10/9/2018 1992 Air Hawk Heating and Cooling 5 Ton A/C - Clubhouse 6,577.00                  41,045.09                   

10/9/2018 1993 Alamo Guard Patrol 9/17-9/30 - Security Guard and Rover 6,718.00                  34,327.09                   

10/9/2018 1994 Awesome Party Inflatables Event Supplies - Cinema Screen, Projector 400.00                     33,927.09                   

10/9/2018 1995 Clean Sweep Supply Co Supplies 524.23                     33,402.86                   

10/9/2018 1996 DC Purhcases VOID -                           33,402.86                   

10/9/2018 1997 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - October 4,875.00                  28,527.86                   

10/9/2018 1998 Frontier Communications 9/7-9/30 - Internet 72.97                       28,454.89                   

10/9/2018 1999 R & R Decorative Landscape Holiday Lighting Deposit 2,750.00                  25,704.89                   

10/9/2018 2000 Reed Electric, LLC Troubleshoot Well Pump 190.34                     25,514.55                   

10/9/2018 2001 Southern Automated Access Services Barcode Stickers 469.00                     25,045.55                   

10/9/2018 2002 Staar Entertainment Event Music 395.00                     24,650.55                   

10/9/2018 2003 Suncoast Rust Control, Inc Rust Prevention - September 890.00                     23,760.55                   

10/9/2018 2004 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Site Hosting - October 80.00                       23,680.55                   

10/9/2018 2005 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Amenity Mgmt - October 12,835.00               10,845.55                   

10/9/2018 2006 Yellowstone Landscape Irrigation Repairs 84.64                       10,760.91                   

10/10/2018 Bank United Funds Transfer 576.40                   11,337.31                   

10/11/2018 10112018 Lakeshore Ranch CDD. Transfer to Operating 50,000.00             61,337.31                   

10/15/2018 2007 Aquatic Systems, Inc Lake & Pond Maint - October 2,250.00                  59,087.31                   

10/15/2018 2009 HOME REPAIR SOLUTIONS Downspouts at Guardhouse 438.90                     58,648.41                   

10/15/2018 2010 Tampa Bay Times Legal Ad 114.40                     58,534.01                   

10/15/2018 2011 Waste Connections of Florida 10/1-10/31 - Solid Waste 52.00                       58,482.01                   

10/15/2018 2012 Yellowstone Landscape Landscape Maint - October 11,730.50               46,751.51                   

10/16/2018 2013 Frontier Communications 10/1-11/6 - Internet/Phone 1,152.06                  45,599.45                   

10/16/2018 2014 Alamo Guard Patrol 10/1-10/10 Rover & Gatehouse 4,320.00                  41,279.45                   

10/16/2018 2015 Business Observer VOID -                           41,279.45                   

10/16/2018 2016 Withlacoochee River Electric 9/4-10/1- Electricity 7,819.79                  33,459.66                   

10/16/2018 2017 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 8/27-9/25 - Water 458.60                     33,001.06                   

10/16/2018 2018 Aramark Refreshment Services Supplies 201.34                     32,799.72                   

10/16/2018 2019 Business Observer Legal Ad 72.19                       32,727.53                   

10/16/2018 2030 Aquatic Systems, Inc Lake & Pond Maint 5,030.00                  27,697.53                   

10/16/2018 2039 City of Clearwater 9/12-10/11/2018 - Gas 20.00                       27,677.53                   

10/16/2018 2041 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 9/11-10/10/18 - 19707 Sundance Lk Blvd 53.51                       27,624.02                   

10/16/2018 2043 Southern Automated Access Services Clamshell Proximity Cards 370.00                     27,254.02                   

10/16/2018 2045 The Pampering Plumber Hot water repair 101.00                     27,153.02                   

10/16/2018 2046 Yellowstone Landscape 2018 fall annual rotation 772.88                     26,380.14                   

10/18/2018 2020 ADT Security Services 10/1-12/28 - Burgler Alarm Monitoring 239.97                     26,140.17                   

10/18/2018 2021 DC Purchases VOID -                           26,140.17                   

10/18/2018 2022 Frontier Communications 10/7-11/6 -  Internet/Phone Ampitheatre 145.94                     25,994.23                   

10/18/2018 10139DD Christine Lagnese BOS Mtg - 10/10/18 184.70                     25,809.53                   

10/18/2018 10138DD James Hollingsworth BOS Mtg - 10/10/18 184.70                     25,624.83                   

10/18/2018 10142DD Janice A. Tremblay BOS Mtg - 10/10/18 184.70                     25,440.13                   

10/18/2018 10141DD John H Rose BOS Mtg - 10/10/18 184.70                     25,255.43                   

10/18/2018 ACH20181016 Paychex P/R Fee & Qtr Fee 68.20                       25,187.23                   

10/18/2018 10140 Shawn McCaig BOS Mtg - 10/10/18 184.70                     25,002.53                   

10/18/2018 ACH10102018 Paychex BOS Mtg - 10/10/18 153.00                     24,849.53                   

10/22/2018 Bank United Funds Transfer 50,000.00             74,849.53                   

10/22/2018 2023 Alamo Guard Patrol 10/11-10/21 Rover & Gatehouse 4,752.00                  70,097.53                   

10/22/2018 2024 Cornerstone Solutions Group Stormwater Svcs - June 350.00                     69,747.53                   

10/22/2018 2025 Egis Insurance Advisors LLC Insurance FY 2019 Renewal 23,775.00               45,972.53                   

10/22/2018 2026 Florida Dept if Economic Opportunity Annual Filing - FY 2019 175.00                     45,797.53                   

10/22/2018 2027 Frontier Communications 10/10-11/9 - Phone 56.06                       45,741.47                   

10/31/2018 Bank United Interest 7.11                       45,748.58                   

100,583.51           103,596.99             45,748.58                   



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 7 

























  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 8 





Job Name: Proposal #

Property Name: Date:  

Client:

Address:

City/State/Zip:   

Phone:

NOTES:

Yellowstone Landscape will complete the work described below:

Description

Materials & Services Quantity Unit Price Total

1              5,600.00$   5,600.00$     

1              600.00$      600.00$        
 

6,200.00$          

Client: Prepared by:

  

  

Date: Date:

Project Number: District:

PO Reference: Date Work Completed:

October 18, 2018

Signature below authorizes Yellowstone Landscape to perform work as described above and verifies that the prices and specifications are 

hereby accepted. Prices above are valid for 90 days from date of proposal.

Payment terms: Net 30 days.  All overdue balances will be a charged a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate.

Limited Warranty: All plant material is under a limited warranty for one year.  Transplanted plant material and/or plant material that dies due to 

conditions out of Yellowstone Landscape’s control (i.e. Acts of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water restrictions, etc.) shall not 

be included in the warranty.

Matthew Matos

TOTAL PRICE

ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS

Enhancement Proposal

October 18, 2018

Removal of the Laurel Oak Tree behind the houses 8911 and 8919 Crystal Creek Court in Lakeshore Ranch. 
A skid steer will be used to carry out the debris. Price also includes the grinding of the stump.

 DPFG 1060 Maitland Center commons Blvd, Suite 240

Laurel Oak Tree Removal

Lakeshore Ranch

Lakeshore Ranch

Maitland, FL 32751

322-263-0132

San Antonio

Internal Use Only

Laurel Oak Tree Removal

Laurel Oak Tree Stump Grinding



SURVEYING AND MAPPING, INC. 
RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL 

November 2, 2018 

To: Lake Shore Ranch CDD 

Attn: Raymond J Lotito 

Re: 8919 Crystal Creek Court 

Thank you for contacting our office for a proposal for surveying services. The cost for the 
boundary survey and locating said dead oak tree will be $375.00. We will need 2 weeks 
for completion. 

Please let us know if you would like to order the survey. 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

4030 LAND O" L A K E S , BLVD. • LAND O" L A K E S , FL 34639 
(813) 948-2666 • FAX (813) 435-1763 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 9 





Job Name: Proposal #

Property Name: Date:  

Client:

Address:

City/State/Zip:   

Phone:

NOTES:

Yellowstone Landscape will complete the work described below:

Description

Materials & Services Quantity Unit Price Total

2              583.33$      1,166.66$     

2              66.67$        133.34$        
 

1,300.00$          

Client: Prepared by:

  

  

Date: Date:

Project Number: District:

PO Reference: Date Work Completed:

San Antonio

Internal Use Only

Tree Removal (2 dead Slash Pine Trees)

Stump Grinding (both trees)

Enhancement Proposal

October 18, 2018

The removal of 2 dead Slash Pine Trees located in the main Boulevard Roundabout. Price also includes the stump grinding of both trees. 

 DPFG 1060 Maitland Center commons Blvd, Suite 240

Slash Pine Tree Removal 

Lakeshore Ranch

Lakeshore Ranch

Maitland, FL 32751

322-263-0132

Matthew Matos

TOTAL PRICE

ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS

October 18, 2018

Signature below authorizes Yellowstone Landscape to perform work as described above and verifies that the prices and specifications are 

hereby accepted. Prices above are valid for 90 days from date of proposal.

Payment terms: Net 30 days.  All overdue balances will be a charged a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate.

Limited Warranty: All plant material is under a limited warranty for one year.  Transplanted plant material and/or plant material that dies due to 

conditions out of Yellowstone Landscape’s control (i.e. Acts of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water restrictions, etc.) shall not 

be included in the warranty.



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 10 



Job Name: Proposal #
Property Name: Date:  
Client:
Address:
City/State/Zip:   
Phone:

NOTES:

Yellowstone Landscape will complete the work described below:

Description

Materials & Services Quantity Unit Price Total

30             43.08$        1,292.36$     

2              228.57$      457.14$        
 

1,749.50$          

Client: Prepared by:

  
  
Date: Date:

Project Number: District:

PO Reference: Date Work Completed:

San Antonio

Internal Use Only

Enhancement Proposal

September 17, 2018

Please see the price below to cut and push back the overgrowth along all of the common area conservation areas, we will be pushing 
back the vegetation roughly 2' - 3' and then vertically cutting it up about 10', creating a wall like effect of vegetation. Majority of the material
will be picked up and hualed off to the dump, smaller leafy material will be mulched up with our mowers.  

1060 Maitland Center Commons Blvd., Suite 340

Lakeshore Ranch conservation cutback
Lakeshore Ranch
Lakeshore Ranch CDD

Maitland, FL. 32751
#N/A

Brian Mahar

TOTAL PRICE

ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS

Price Includes Labor and Off Site Removal

Dump Fees

September 17, 2018

Signature below authorizes Yellowstone Landscape to perform work as described above and verifies that the prices and specifications are 
hereby accepted.
Payment terms: Net 30 days.  All overdue balances will be a charged a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate.
Limited Warranty: All plant material is under a limited warranty for one year.  Transplanted plant material and/or plant material that dies due to 
conditions out of Yellowstone Landscape’s control (i.e. Acts of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water restrictions, etc.) shall not 
be included in the warranty.









Job Name: Proposal #
Property Name: Date:  
Client:
Address:
City/State/Zip:   
Phone:

NOTES:

Yellowstone Landscape will complete the work described below:

Description

Materials & Services Quantity Unit Price Total

585           8.03$          4,697.55$     

1              510.26$      510.26$        

1              1,507.75$   1,507.75$     

2,645        0.85$          2,248.25$     
 

8,963.81$          

Client: Prepared by:

  
  
Date: Date:

Project Number: District:

PO Reference: Date Work Completed:

November 5, 2018

. Irrigation parts, adjustments, installation and labor.

Signature below authorizes Yellowstone Landscape to perform work as described above and verifies that the prices and specifications are 
hereby accepted.
Payment terms: Net 30 days.  All overdue balances will be a charged a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate.
Limited Warranty: All plant material is under a limited warranty for one year.  Transplanted plant material and/or plant material that dies due to 
conditions out of Yellowstone Landscape’s control (i.e. Acts of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water restrictions, etc.) shall not 
be included in the warranty.

Brian Mahar

TOTAL PRICE

ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS

Existing plant and mulch removal, Installation of new plant mateial

Enhancement Proposal

November 5, 2018

Please see the price below to remove the mulch and existing plant material aound the oak tree and the yellow lantana, the yellow lantana
will be the only plant staying. New sod will be installed aound the lantana beds, new irrigation will be installed to supply water to the new sod.
New 1 gallon yellow lantana will be installed aound the center oak tree to match the existing lantana aound the outter part of the circle.  

 DPFG 1060 Maitland Center commons Blvd, Suite 240

Round-about #2
Lakeshore Ranch CDD
Lakeshore Ranch

Maitland, FL 32751
322-263-0132

Yellow Lantana. 1 Gallon

San Antonio

Internal Use Only

St Augustine Sod, Installation and Labor



Job Name: Proposal #
Property Name: Date:  
Client:
Address:
City/State/Zip:   
Phone:

NOTES:

Yellowstone Landscape will complete the work described below:

Description

Materials & Services Quantity Unit Price Total

1,565        0.85$          1,330.25$     
 

1,330.25$          

Client: Prepared by:

  
  
Date: Date:

Project Number: District:

PO Reference: Date Work Completed:

November 5, 2018

Signature below authorizes Yellowstone Landscape to perform work as described above and verifies that the prices and specifications are 
hereby accepted.
Payment terms: Net 30 days.  All overdue balances will be a charged a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate.
Limited Warranty: All plant material is under a limited warranty for one year.  Transplanted plant material and/or plant material that dies due to 
conditions out of Yellowstone Landscape’s control (i.e. Acts of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water restrictions, etc.) shall not 
be included in the warranty.

Brian Mahar

TOTAL PRICE

ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS

Enhancement Proposal

November 5, 2018

Please see the price below to remove the declined turf ay the corner of Sundance and Preston Woods, the entry fountain circle and the
front island at the clubhouse. New sod will be installed back in these areas, irrigation adjustments will be made insure water is supplied 
to the new sod. 

 DPFG 1060 Maitland Center commons Blvd, Suite 240

Sod Install at Sundance Blvd
Lakeshore Ranch CDD
Lakeshore Ranch

Maitland, FL 32751
322-263-0132

San Antonio

Internal Use Only

St Augustine Sod, Installation and Labor



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 11 



FIORE INDUSTRIES 175,838.96$    

ALLIED UNIVERSAL 196,898.56$    

DYNAMIC SECURITY 182,432.00$    

RATE HOURS TOTAL

FIORE INDUSTRIES

Hourly Regular Rate 14.25$       8616 122,778.00$    

Hourly Holiday Rate - 6 Holidays 21.38$       144 3,078.72$        
8760 125,856.72$    

ALLIED UNIVERSAL

Hourly Regular Rate 15.68$       8592 134,722.56$    

Hourly Holiday Rate - 7 Holidays 23.52$       168 3,951.36$        

8760 138,673.92$    

Note: Page 12 of the Proposal:  Man Hours Reflects Holiday Hours and Not Regular Hours
Trued Up Holiday Rate Based on Page 14 of the Proposal

DYNAMIC SECURITY

Hourly Regular Rate - Security Officer 14.90$       6656 99,174.40$      

Hourly Regular Rate - Supervisor 14.90$       2080 30,992.00$      

True Up to 8,760 Hours 14.90$       24 357.60$            

8760 130,524.00$    

Note: The hours on the proposal reflects weeks and not days, included a true up of 24 hours

There is no additional charge for Holiday Rates

RATE HOURS TOTAL

FIORE INDUSTRIES

Rover Regular Rate 14.25$       2872 40,926.00$      

Rover Holiday Rate - 6 Holidays 21.38$       48 1,026.24$        

Rover Vehicle 2.75$         2920 8,030.00$        

5840 49,982.24$      

ALLIED UNIVERSAL

Rover Regular Rate 15.68$       2864 44,907.52$      

Rover Holiday Rate - 7 Holidays 23.52$       56 1,317.12$        

Rover Vehicle - Flat Fee -$           0 12,000.00$      

2920 58,224.64$      

Note: Page 12 of the Proposal:  Man Hours Reflects Holiday Hours and Not Regular Hours

Trued Up Holiday Rate Based on Page 14 of the Proposal

DYNAMIC SECURITY

Rover Regular Rate 14.90$       2912 43,388.80$      

True Up to 2,920 Hours 14.90$       8 119.20$            

Rover Vehicle - Flat Fee -$           0 8,400.00$        

2920 51,908.00$      

Note: The hours on the proposal reflects weeks and not days, included a true up of 8 hours

There is no additional charge for Holiday Rates

LAKESHORE RANCH SECURITY PROPOSAL COMPARISON

Yearly Total Hours Based on 365 Days at 24 Hours: 8,760

GATE SECURITY

Budgeted Amount: $168,288

ROVER & VEHICLE

FINANCIAL SUMMARY BY VENDOR



 

1 
Fiore Industries Inc. Proprietary Information 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposal in Response to: 

Florida 

Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District 

Security Services 

 

 

           

 

 

Submitted to: 

Patricia Coming-Thibault 

District Manager 

Office of the District Manager 

DPFG Management & Consulting, LLC 

250 International Parkway, Suite 280 

Lake Mary, Florida 32746 

 

 

 

Prepared by: 

Fiore Industries Inc. 

8601 Washington NE., Suite B 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113 

 

 

 

November 5, 2018 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Proposal in Response to 

Florida, Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District  

Security Services 

November 5, 2018 

2 
Fiore Industries Inc. Proprietary Information 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  



 Proposal in Response to 

Florida, Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District  

Security Services 

November 5, 2018 

3 
Fiore Industries Inc. Proprietary Information 

Table of Contents 

 

1. Executive Summary………………………………………………………………................  4 

2. Approach to Meet Scope of Services Requirements (RFP Section 1.5 and Section Titled Scope 

of Services…………………………………………………………………………………….4 

3. Site Examination (RFP Section 1.9)…………………………………………………………. 5 

4. Insurability (RFP Section 1.10)……………………………………………………………… 6 

5. Licenses (RFP Section 1.11)…………………………………………………………………. 7 

6. Price Guarantee (RFP Section 1.14)…………………………………………………………. 8 

7. Contractor Resume (RFP Section 1.15)……………………………………………………… 8 

7.1 Years in Business………………………………………………………………………… 8 

7.2 Experience Providing Security Services at Other Community Development Districts….. 8 

7.3 Customer References…………………………………………………………………….. 8 

7.4 Financials……………………………………………………………………………….  10 

7.5 Experience with Security Services, Comparable Security Services, Security Services 

Provided in the Last Five (5) Years…………………………………………………….  10 

8. Security Exhibit Bid Sheet (RFP Section 1.4/Exhibit 1)…………………………………… 11 

9. Conclusion………………………………………………………………………………….. 11 

Attachment A: Program Manager Resume……………………………………………………... 12 

Attachment B: Security Exhibit Bid Sheet (RFP Exhibit 1)…………………………………….14 

 

    



Proposal in Response to 

Florida, Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District  

Security Services 

November 5, 2018 

4 
Fiore Industries Inc. Proprietary Information 

1. Executive Summary  

The Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District requires a contractor firm capable and 

qualified in all respects to perform fully the contract requirements, and with the integrity, reliability 

and responsiveness to assure good faith performance. Fiore Industries Inc. offers the District a well- 

established firm with a long history of exceptional performance in support of state, federal, and 

commercial customers, fully qualified to meet the requirements of this procurement. 

Fiore Industries Inc. is classified as a small, minority-owned business. Founded in 1989, we provide 

high-technology services and products in innovative research, development, test and evaluation 

(RDT&E), engineering, directed energy, information technology, cyber security, facility and 

infrastructure protection, and protective and emergency services. Our core competencies are 

focused on 1) Armed and unarmed security professionals; 2) Facility Protection: airport rescue and 

fire-fighting (ARFF), operational and emergency support; 3) Engineering & Testing: the design, 

prototyping and operations of state-of-the-art systems, including: directed energy systems, controls 

systems, test systems, data acquisition systems, fuselage simulators, for research and military, 

federal and commercial applications; and 4) IT & Cyber Security: advanced monitoring and 

analytics, infrastructure design and system administration. For almost thirty years, Fiore has 

provided innovative, best value support to the Department of Defense (DoD), National 

Laboratories, other Federal Government and state agencies, and commercial vendors.  

Our proposal is organized to ensure both compliance against and to fully address the Request for 

Proposal (RFP) requirements. Our value proposition to the District includes a well-established, 

financially secure, Florida credentialed security firm, with a proven history of exceeding customer 

expectations; successful past performance on similar security services contracts, a planned 

approach to assume requirements on this effort; and a hands-on, customer focused program 

manager, with exceptional credentials and experience on numerous security support efforts 

including many in community development districts. 

2. Approach to Meet Scope of Services Requirements (RFP Section 1.5 and Section Titled 

Scope of Services) 

Operations 

Overseeing this contract will be Mr. John Morissette, our current Program Manager on our contract 

in support of the U.S. Navy Supply Fleet Logistics Center, in Jacksonville, Florida. Mr. Morissette 

brings decades of experience and protective services credentials, including managing other gated 

community and commercial accounts to the District and this effort.  Please see his full resume at 

Attachment A. Our approach to meet the requirements listed in the RFP is to staff six full time, 

uniformed employees and maintain a fully qualified bench of back up staff. This staffing approach 

will meet the hours of security services required in the RFP including both the guardhouse and 

roving patrol requirements. Additionally, we will provide and maintain a marked rover vehicle to 

meet the roving patrol requirements 

 

Fiore has years of experience across the security objectives and tasks listed in the RFP (See Section 

7.0), including established policies and procedures to ensure consistent, reliable and responsive 



Proposal in Response to 

Florida, Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District  

Security Services 

November 5, 2018 

5 
Fiore Industries Inc. Proprietary Information 

support to the customers we serve. As a Florida licensed security firm with current work in the 

state, we are well versed on federal, state and local rules and regulations pertaining to security 

support services. 

 

We know that support to the customers we serve is only as good as our employees and 

leader/managers, our greatest discriminator. We take great pride in identifying and selecting 

employees that not only meet the requirements of the position, but who reflect our company values 

and culture of making a difference. For our security 

staff that selection includes deliberate screening for 

the attributes outlined in the RFP. For this effort we 

will work with the District and outgoing contractor 

and contractor staff to seamlessly transition all fully 

qualified, available staff. We also are preparing now 

to meet the full staffing requirements of any 

incumbent staff that does not transition to the new 

contract.    

 

Insurance 

Please see Section 4.0 below for Fiore’s evidence of 

insurability. As required in the RFP and prior to 

commencing work, Fiore will add the District as an 

additional insured to our insurance policies and meet the minimum insurance levels outlined in the 

RFP. In addition, we will furnish the District with the Certificate of Insurance evidencing 

compliance with this requirement.  

 

3. Site Examination (RFP Section 1.9) 

Fiore’s proposed Program Manager for the proposed effort, Mr. John Morissette, conducted a site 

visit on Tuesday October 16, 2018. His visit included an examination of the entire Lakeshore Ranch 

Community where the work is to be performed under this agreement.  

 

  

Fiore – Gatehouse Operations, 

NAVSUP Jacksonville Project 



Proposal in Response to 

Florida, Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District  

Security Services 

November 5, 2018 

6 
Fiore Industries Inc. Proprietary Information 

4. Insurability (RFP Section 1.10) 

Fiore’s evidence of insurability is provided below. 



Proposal in Response to 

Florida, Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District  

Security Services 

November 5, 2018 

7 
Fiore Industries Inc. Proprietary Information 

5. Licenses (RFP Section 1.11) 

A copy of Fiore’s Florida State Security Guard Agency License is provided below. 

 

 

  



Proposal in Response to 

Florida, Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District  

Security Services 

November 5, 2018 

8 
Fiore Industries Inc. Proprietary Information 

6. Price Guarantee (RFP Section 1.14) 

Fiore agrees that our pricing to the District shall not increase throughout the term of the one-

year term Service Agreement. 

    

7. Contractor Resume (RFP Section 1.15) 

 

7.1 Years in Business 

Fiore Industries Inc. was founded in 1989 by its current owner, Mr. Bill Miera.  Fiore has been in 

business continuously for over 29 years.  

 

7.2 Experience with Providing Security Services at Other Community Development 

Districts 

As provided in Section 7.5, Fiore holds two active and substantial security/protective services 

contracts. Our contract in support of the U.S. Navy Supply Fleet Logistics Center, in Jacksonville, 

Florida is led by Fiore Program Manager (PM) Mr. John Morissette. Mr. Morissette will also serve 

as the contract PM for this contract upon award, at no direct cost to the District. John brings to the 

Lakeshore Ranch Community decades of direct experience managing other gated community and 

commercial accounts to include Saw Grass, Marshlanding, Jacksonville Golf and Country Club, 

Pablo Creek Reserve, and The Players Club. Duties included Community Patrols, Events and Gate 

house operations and staffing. Please see Mr. Morissette’s full resume at Attachment A. John is 

supported by a hands-on Executive Management Team and Corporate Staff, available 24/7 in 

support of each and every employee, project and customer we serve. 

  

7.3 Customer References 

Fiore is proud of the exceptional support provided to the customers we serve, and as evidenced by 

customer feedback.  Please see customer references and contact information on Fiore’s two active 

security/protective services contracts as well as an example of customer performance feedback. 

 

Customer References 

• Contract: Security Guard Services, U.S. Naval Supply (NAVSUP) Fleet Logistics Center, 

Jacksonville, Florida (Period of Performance January 1, 2015 – December 31, 2019) 

 

Contracting Point of Contact 

Betty H. Davis 

Contracting Officer NAVFAC SE, Acquisition 

PWD Jacksonville 

Bldg. 27, P.O. Box 5 

Jacksonville, FL 32212-0005 

904-542-5468 

Betty.h.davis@navy.mil 

 

 

 

mailto:Betty.h.davis@navy.mil


Proposal in Response to 

Florida, Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District  

Security Services 

November 5, 2018 

9 
Fiore Industries Inc. Proprietary Information 

 

• Contract: Comprehensive and Professional Protective Services to the New Mexico Spaceport 

Authority (Period of Performance October 6, 2015 – October 5, 2019) 

 

Technical Point of Contact 

Christopher Lopez, CCIM 

VP of Site Operations 

901 E. University Ave, Ste 965L 

Las Cruces, NM 88001 

(575) 267-8861 

Chris.lopez@spaceportamerica.com   

 

Contracting Point of Contact 

Zach De Gregorio, CPA 

Chief Financial Officer 

901 E. University Ave, Ste 965L 

Las Cruces, NM 88001 

(575) 267-8510 

Zach.degregorio@spaceportamerica.com 

 

Customer Performance Feedback 

In Fiore, Lakeshore Ranch Community District will gain a contractor focused on exceeding 

customer delivery expectations. As evidenced by high 

customer evaluation reporting, please see excerpts from 

the latest Government evaluation report (Contractor 

Performance Assessment Report - CPAR) on our 

Security Guard Services, U.S. Naval Supply (NAVSUP) 

Fleet Logistics Center, Jacksonville, Florida contract.  

 

• “Fiore Industries performance meets contractual requirements and exceeds many to the 

Government’s benefit. Throughout this period no weaknesses have been identified. Security 

officers have reported to their post in proper uniform and properly equipped.  Security officers 

have been professional, attentive and carried out their duties in accordance with post orders.”  

• “Fiore Industries utilizes an employee appreciation program to recognize their employees for 

excellent performance.  These employees receive a letter from the corporate office and a gift 

card.  Overall, Fiore Industries has done an exceptional job providing security services at a high 

level in support of both the Defense Logistics Agency Jacksonville and NAVSUP Fleet 

Logistics Center Jacksonville’s mission.” 

• “Fiore Industries, Inc. has ensured that all post was staffed by qualified security officers in 

proper uniform, properly equipped, as well as being properly groomed in accordance with 

contract specifications.” 

• “Fiore Industries, Inc.'s performance meets contractual requirements and exceeds many to the 

Government's benefit. Fiore Industries, Inc.'s Project Manager has been effective with contract 

Evaluation Area Through 2016 

Quality Exceptional 

Schedule Exceptional 

Regulatory Compliance Exceptional 

Management Exceptional 

Safety Exceptional 

mailto:Chris.lopez@spaceportamerica.com
mailto:Zach.degregorio@spaceportamerica.com


Proposal in Response to 

Florida, Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District  

Security Services 

November 5, 2018 

10 
Fiore Industries Inc. Proprietary Information 

matters and ensures the success of this effort by knowing and understanding the requirements. 

The Project Manager demonstrates a hands-on approach and is always easily accessible.  

  

7.4 Financials 

Fiore maintains an accounting system on the accrual basis in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles.  Our cost accounting structure is compliant with the contract cost principles 

and procedures of the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR) Part 31. Our cost accounting system 

is structured to be compliant with Title 48 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) part 9904, 

Cost Accounting Standard, which are the rules promulgated by the United States Government for 

determining costs on negotiated procurements. Our annual incurred costs, both direct and indirect, 

are audited by the Defense Contract Audit Agency (DCAA) for allowability and allocability under 

flexibly-priced contracts; Fiore is current with all of its incurred cost submissions and has been 

audited through 2017, our most recently completed fiscal year. 

 

7.5 Experience with Security Services, Comparable Security Services, Security Services 

Provided in the Last Five (5) Years 

Fiore is currently performing similar contracts in support of the U.S. Naval Supply (NAVSUP) 

Fleet Logistics Center, in Jacksonville, Florida and the Spaceport America site in southern New 

Mexico; evidence of comparable security services provided in the last five years.  

 

NAVFAC/NAVSUP:  Fiore has been providing 24/7 armed and unarmed 

guards and patrols at the NAVFAC/NAVSUP DLA Distribution and Fleet 

Logistics Centers located in Jacksonville, Florida. Fiore ensures security and 

safety for personnel, property, facilities and assets since January 2015 when 

the company was awarded a five-year contract, with a total value of $6.8 

million dollars. 

 

Our on-site team provides mobile patrols (auto/foot); monitors electronic 

security systems, alarm panels/monitors, intrusion detections systems, video 

motion detection systems and respond to all calls for assistance; dispatch personnel to respond to 

these and other emergency calls; and notify appropriate base and emergency responders. Fiore has 

responded to all incidents within the required timeframes. Our dispatch and alarm monitors operate 

in a command and dispatch center which includes access control alarms, fire alarms and camera 

systems. Our personnel at NAVSUP are State Licensed Security Officers, have full arrest authority, 

are trained in the use of force escalation criteria, provide traffic and parking enforcement, and abide 

by the Federal Rules of Evidence. Fiore has an excellent working relationship with the local 

Sheriff’s Office in the event dual response is required. We are also responsible for investigating 

incidents onsite including automobile accidents, near misses, and any site injuries. 

  24/7 Fuel Depot 
Monitoring 



Proposal in Response to 

Florida, Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District  

Security Services 

November 5, 2018 

11 
Fiore Industries Inc. Proprietary Information 

Spaceport America:  Since August 2011 Fiore has been 

providing 24/7, 365 days a year protective services support to 

Spaceport America. Our support includes armed Security 

Officers, Fire Protection, Emergency Medical and Hazardous 

Material Response. Fiore won a competitive procurement for the 

follow-on contract that extends our work through October 2019 

(Fiore was awarded the contract in September 2015, earning a 

proposal score of 931 points out of 1,000). Fiore personnel are 

currently providing the following services in support of the 

Spaceport site: 

 

• Armed Security Officers on a 24/7, 365 days a year basis to 

protect personnel and resources who patrol over 27 square miles, man the gates and control 

access to the site, conduct facility checks and provide security for special events  

• Provide security escorts for site visitors 

• Develop, implement and maintain a QC Program 

• Develop, implement and document a Security Training Program 

• Implement a Program Management system that maintains cost and schedule control  

• Implement security measures while maintaining a safe operational environment 

• Interact in a positive, effective manner with Authority personnel, contractors and government 

agencies working at the Spaceport as well as all site visitors 

• Develop, implement and maintain working relationships with other security organizations 

active in southern New Mexico 

 

8. Security Exhibit Bid Sheet (RFP Section 1.4/Exhibit 1) 

Please see Attachment B: Completed Security Exhibit Bid Sheet, RFP Exhibit 1 

 

9. Conclusion. 

Fiore Industries has been successfully performing similar services since 2011 and we offer the 

Lakeshore Ranch Community District over 29 years of exceptional operations and achievements 

to this security services opportunity. We welcome the opportunity to present our proposal to the 

Community Board and introduce our proposed Program Manager, Mr. John Morissette. If given 

the opportunity to provide the services under this agreement, our commitment is assured good faith 

performance in meeting and exceeding the contract requirements. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fiore Patrol Vehicle at 
Spaceport America 



Proposal in Response to 

Florida, Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District  

Security Services 

November 5, 2018 

12 
Fiore Industries Inc. Proprietary Information 

Attachment A: John Morissette Resume - Fiore Designated Program Manager for 

Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District Security Services Contract 

 

John N. Morissette 
 

Summary. Senior leader with over twenty years operational experience in protective services, 

including armed and unarmed security, safety and security training and instruction, and emergency 

medical response support. Consistently placed in key leader/management positions requiring 

exceptional technical, decision-making, interpersonal skills. Team player that is unmatched in 

selflessness towards mission accomplishment. Proven ability to lead and motivate others to excel.   
 

Project Manager / Director of Training                                     Jan 2015 – present 

Fiore Industries Inc.         

Orange Park, FL 

• Manage 24 personnel for current Navy Contract 

• 24/7, shifts, two sites 

• Provide all security training to include firearms 

• Maintain all equipment and vehicles assigned to account 

• Responsible for all New Hire and staffing 

• Manage and complete monthly reports 

 

Project Manager / Director of Training             Dec 2010 – 2015 

First Coast Security        

Jacksonville, FL 

• Manage 24 personnel for current Navy Contract 

• Provide all security training to include firearms 

• Maintain all equipment and vehicles assigned to account 

• Responsible for all New Hire and staffing 

• Manage and complete monthly reports 

• Manage all operations for gated communities and commercial accounts to include Saw Grass, 

Marshlanding, Jacksonville Golf and Country Club, Pablo Creek Reserve, The Players Club. 

Duties included Community Patrols, Events and Gate house operations and staffing. 

 

Owner            2010 – Present 

J&K Safety & Security Training        

Middleburg, FL 

• Conduct all types of Security Training from Basic Security Officer, Law Enforcement Re-

Certifications and Personal Safety 

 

Senior Field Supervisor and Training Director      Jan 2009 – Dec 2010 

First Coast Security        

Jacksonville, FL 

• Responsible for development of training for contract specific requirements 

• Initial Training of staff as well as continuing education 

• Overseeing all training / compliance records 

• Supervise quality assurance team for all site locations 



Proposal in Response to 

Florida, Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District  

Security Services 

November 5, 2018 

13 
Fiore Industries Inc. Proprietary Information 

 

Safety and Security Consultant (Self Employed)       2004 – 2009                                     

JNM Safety & Security Consulting       

Auburn, ME 

• Conduct all types of Security Training from Basic Security Officer, Law Enforcement Re-

Certifications and Personal Safety 

• Site Evaluations and Develop Plans to eliminate safety issues and hazards 

 

Senior Instructor                 1995 – 2006 

Maine Criminal Justice Academy        

Vassaboro, ME 

• Instruct All Law Enforcement and Corrections Curriculum 

• Assist in developing the training curriculum and updating of laws 

 

Security Officer             1993 – 2006 

St. Mary’s Regional Medical Center / Central Maine Medical Center  

Lewiston, ME 

 

Deputy/Corrections/Supervisor and Trainer         1993 – 2004 

Androscoggin County Sheriff’s Department                 

Auburn, ME    

• Conducted all Law Enforcement / Correction Duties 

• Supervision over 16 Patrolmen and over 62 Correction Officers 

• Provide Training Agency wide for Corrections and Law Enforcement 

 

EMT             1995 – 1998 

Act Ambulance Service, Lewiston, ME 

 

Education 

1998-2002 University of Maine – Completed Criminal Justice Degree 

1993-1995 Central Maine Technical College – EMT 

1994-2006 Maine Criminal Justice Academy – Student and Instructor 

 

Certifications 

Certified Florida “DI” Security school instructor 

Florida certified   unarmed “D” Security Officer 

Florida “K” and NRA Law Enforcement certified Firearms Instructor 

Red Cross certified CPR/AED/First Aid Instructor 

Certified Unarmed and armed Defensive tactics Instructor 

Certified Chemical Agent Instructor 

Certified Collapsible Baton Instructor 

Certification EMT 

Certification XRAY and Baggage Scan 

Certified Security IAHS (International Association of Hospital Security) 

EVOC Emergency Vehicle Operations 

HAZMAT Certification 

Advanced Instructor Criminal Justice Academy 

Prior Corrections Certification 

Prior Military U.S. Army 

NERC CIP Certified 



Proposal in Response to 

Florida, Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District  

Security Services 

November 5, 2018 

14 
Fiore Industries Inc. Proprietary Information 

Attachment B: Security Exhibit Bid Sheet (RFP Exhibit 1)  

 



  
November 5, 2018 
   
Henry Russell 
Associate 
Lakeshore Ranch CDD 
250 International Parkway #250 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
   
Dear Mr. Russell, 
   
Thank you for inviting Allied Universal Security Services to participate in your search for a new 
security provider. As your trusted partner, Allied Universal will deliver a tailored, customer service 
and safety focused program to Lakeshore Ranch CDD, your residents, employees and visitors. 
 
Our unique advantage is based upon an ability to deliver responsive security services at the local 
level with the benefit of a national support network. There are over 160,000 Allied Universal 
Security Professionals currently serving their communities and the Allied Universal management 
team includes some of the industry's most experienced, accomplished security executives.  
 
With Allied Universal on your team, you'll benefit from expertise developed from the security 
programs of hundreds of residential communities across North America. Our experience with 
homeowners associations, country clubs, gated communities, condominiums and apartment 
complexes has produced best practices and the seamless delivery of customized security programs 
with a scope of work similar to yours. Allied Universal's proven track record in the following areas 
will enhance your security strategy:  

 Emergency preparedness 
 Access control/visitor management 
 Security technology solutions 
 Alarm response 
 Vacant house checks 
 Security escorts 
 Interior and exterior patrols 
 Customer service 
 Strong management and supervision 

 [x] 
With Allied Universal, you will have the advantage of focusing on your core business, knowing that 
your customer service needs and any emerging threats are being addressed. Together, Allied 
Universal and Lakeshore Ranch CDD can develop a safety and security culture that provides peace 
of mind and supports your brand! 
[x] 
Sincerely, 

  
[x] 
Carrie Buck 
Business Development Manager 



Enhanced Security with a
Focus on Safety
A Security Program for
Lakeshore Ranch CDD

November 5, 2018

Presented to:
Henry Russell
Associate
Lakeshore Ranch CDD

Presented by:
Carrie Buck
Business Development Manager
Allied Universal Security Services



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  3 

 

 

Table of Contents 
 
 
Executive Summary ......................................................................................................................... 4 
Allied Universal's Strength, Capabilities and Expertise ..................................................................... 5 
Innovative Recruiting, Stringent Screening & Strong Retention ........................................................ 6 
World-class, Award-winning Training ............................................................................................. 10 
Security Services Bid Sheet ........................................................................................................... 12 
Security Officer Wage Analysis ...................................................................................................... 13 
References .................................................................................................................................... 16 
Business License ........................................................................................................................... 18 
Certificate of Insurance (Sample) ................................................................................................... 19 
Technology Solutions that Support Your Security Program ............................................................ 22 

CyCop Daily Log ........................................................................................................................ 24 
CyCop Incident Report Sample .................................................................................................. 25 

  

This security services data, furnished in connection with a request for information, shall not be disclosed in whole or in part to any third 
party. This restriction does not limit the right of Lakeshore Ranch CDD to use information contained in the data if it is obtained from 
another source without restriction. 



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  4 

Executive Summary 
 
A comprehensive security program is critical to 
ensuring a safe and secure environment. Allied 
Universal's security teams are well trained, reliable, 
supported by national resources and focused on 
helping you reach your security goals. 
   
We know that in order to provide outstanding, 
consistent service we must meet or exceed our client's 
expectations. Allied Universal's focus on a customized 
solution in support of the specific needs of Lakeshore 
Ranch CDD allows us to attain that goal. Among the 
information that you will find throughout our proposal, 
none is more important than our solutions to your 
needs. 
 
We can tailor your security program in response to the following: 
   

  Recruiting and Retaining Top Talent to Foster a Reliable, Consistent Security Program 

  Partnering with a Stable Security Provider 
   
Through the following recommended solutions: 
   

  Allied Universal's Strength, Capabilities and Expertise 

  Innovative Recruiting, Stringent Screening & Strong Retention 

  World-class, Award-winning Training 
   
In the following proposal, we further discuss our approach to delivering the highest quality security 
services for Lakeshore Ranch CDD including: 
[x] 

 
[x] 
We believe in partnering with our clients and because of that, we quickly become immersed in your 
culture and as dedicated to your program as you are. Allied Universal has positioned itself as the 
security provider of choice in your area. The investment we have made in our local management 
teams is extensive and represents the key differentiator between Allied Universal and our 
competitors. We do our job, so you can do yours. 



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  5 

Allied Universal's Strength, Capabilities and Expertise 
 

Allied Universal at a Glance 

As the leading security company in North America, Allied Universal provides unparalleled service, 
systems and solutions to serve, secure and care for the people and businesses of our communities. 
The blending of highly-skilled people and leading technology creates unlimited potential for 
customized solutions designed to help you meet your goals. Allied Universal is a true partner who is 
there for you each and every day. 
 
Allied Universal Mission - Allied Universal provides unparalleled service, systems and solutions to 
serve, secure and care for the people and businesses of our communities. We put our relationships 
with our employees and clients at the heart of everything we do each and every day. 
[x] 

 

Our Promise 
The Allied Universal promise is our unrelenting focus on your success. To be there for you where 
and when you need us so that you can: 1) achieve your important goals, 2) seize tomorrow's 
opportunities, and 3) exceed your stakeholders' expectations. Allied Universal's clients feel 
confident that they have a partner who truly understands their needs and aspirations. Through our 
leading services, systems and solutions...Allied Universal is there for you. 



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  6 

  

Innovative Recruiting, Stringent Screening & Strong Retention 
 

Recruiting 

   
Security professional quality begins even before we identify a candidate for a position with 
Lakeshore Ranch CDD. Our dedicated recruiters identify only top quality candidates. In today's 
employment climate, it becomes even more important that we utilize our talents and resources to 
find individuals that represent the highest standards of both Allied Universal and our clients. Better 
recruiting translates into: 

 "Best-fit" personnel for your environment  
 Higher employee satisfaction 
 Higher quality of performance 
 High-quality, screened candidates 
 Higher employee retention 

 



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  7 

 
Recruiting Process: The vast number of recruiting resources we utilize along with our reputation 
for being a great place to work directly contributes to the more than one million candidates in our 
hiring pipeline. A large number of applicants means that we can select the right candidates for your 
security program. And, we have the resources to identify the most well-suited individuals quickly 
and efficiently. 
[x] 
To ensure high quality employees that are the right fit and have the right skills for your community, 
Allied Universal uses an automated, highly customized Applicant Tracking System, Allied 
Universal|GatewaySM. 
 
Our easy-to-use, digital platform features: 

 Advanced Filtering: Utilizing a smart search feature, managers and recruiters are able to 
search for candidates by shift preferences, ranking, location and other requirements such as 
a driver's license. This feature gives our recruiters an edge in identifying a qualified 
candidate quicker and allows us to meet your needs faster. 

 Paperless Processes: Pre-employment forms and acknowledgements can be completed 
electronically and stored within Allied Universal|Gateway, making the many parts of the 
process paperless and shortening the time from application to hire. 

 Transparency: Candidates, recruiters and hiring managers can view the status of a position 
or application at any time during the process. This means that any questions you have about 
your open positions can be immediately addressed. 

 Integration: Integration with other systems such as background screening and drug testing 
vendors promotes efficiency and consistency in ensuring that every step of our extensive 
screening process is complete and that only the best candidates are selected for your 
location.  

One of the true differentiators in our recruiting process is the extra step that we take during the 
application stage. In addition to completing our standard application information, candidates 
also answer questions related to their preferences for type of work environment. These 
preferences correspond with profiles developed by an industrial psychologist, which allow for 
successful personnel to position matching. 
 
The Guardian, Protector, Community and Concierge profiles are based on the level of people 
interaction, physical asset protection and safety awareness that each position requires. At Allied 
Universal, we are not looking to fill a position with just any candidate. We go the extra mile to dig 
deeper to find the right person for you. When our employees are well matched to the position 
requirements, they stay longer in their position, will be better engaged in their day-to-day 
responsibilities, and provide better service for you. Our ultimate recruiting goal is to find the best 
qualified candidate for every post. This translates into improved security professional quality and 
better results for Lakeshore Ranch CDD. 
[x] 



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  8 

 
[x] 
Allied Universal only hires 5% of all applicants. Our proven recruitment process allows us to identify 
the security professionals you need, when you need them. 
  

Screening 

The number one objective of the Allied Universal's screening process is to identify quality. We 
consider background, experience, communication and interpersonal skills, and fit for the position. 
Qualified candidates are invited to formally interview with our branch recruiting team. 
   



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  9 

 



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  10 

  

World-class, Award-winning Training 
 

Allied Universal Comprehensive Training 

Experience shows that virtually every measure of security 
professional quality can ultimately be tied back to learning and 
development. Your security program can only succeed if the 
security teams that support you are trained, knowledgeable and 
prepared. As the industry's training leader, Allied Universal also 
believes that security professionals should not just be prepared 
for a job, but for a career. We are committed to providing 
Lakeshore Ranch CDD with the security industry's most 
highly trained and prepared security professionals and 
managers. 
  
Our award-winning learning and development program goes 
beyond traditional training and provides enhanced course 
offerings, compliance functionality and opportunities for employee 
growth. Our comprehensive training program is the starting point 
for security professionals' growth and development. A range of 
mandatory and voluntary training modules are offered pre-
assignment, on-the-job and as continuing education as security 
professionals strive to stay current with industry trends and your 
evolving needs. Our dedicated training department consists of an 
experienced and creative team of professionals committed to 
keeping training innovative and informative. They support more 
than 50 professional and certified trainers across North America. 
[x] 
Allied Universal Institute is the 
umbrella under which all formal 
training and development 
opportunities exist. Training is 
tailored for specific roles:  

 Allied Universal Security 
Professional Training: 
There are Five Phases of 
security professional 
onboarding and development.  

1. New Employee Orientation 
2. On-the-Job-Training Post Certification 
3. Core Training 
4. Quarterly Site Training 
5. Vertical Market Training 

There are specific timeframes for completing each Phase, as well as testing guidelines to 
ensure comprehension. 



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  11 

 Allied Universal Supervisor Training: This is the next step for a supervisor and includes 
trainings such as Principles of Leadership, Time Management and Supervisor Essentials. 

 Allied Universal Management Training: This includes courses on Security Management 
Essentials and must be completed when an employee moves into a managerial position.  

 Allied Universal Leadership Training: This is for senior operational and business 
development leaders and includes Leadership Essentials, Coaching, Delegating, Process 
Improvement and Crisis Management courses.  

Methods of Training 
Better-trained security professionals and managers not only help minimize risk and maximize 
safety, but ultimately provide a higher return on your investment. Allied Universal offers a variety of 
training options to ensure your security team has access to the information they need, when and 
how they need it. 

 

After each training program is delivered, knowledge is tested to ensure security professional 
comprehension. You have peace of mind knowing that security professionals are well-trained and 
prepared to exceed your expectations. 

Compliance Tracking 
Compliance tracking through the Allied Universal EDGE allows training to be accurately recorded 
and reported. Trainers and managers can track security professional progress through initial, 
specialty and refresher training, and verify compliance. 



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  12 

Security Services Bid Sheet 
 

Cost Component      
Bill Rate per 

hour 
Proposed Man 

Hours 
     Extension      

Hourly Rate $15.68 * 168 $136,980 

Rover Hourly Rate $15.68 * 56 $45,660 

 Rover Vehicle $1,000/month    $12,000/year  

 Other Proposed Services or 
Enhancements (Define): 

      

Optional CyCop Patrol System                      
(including tablet) 

$150/month  $1,800/year 

[ x] 
Carrie L. Buck 
 
*Wages included are $13.00 for the site supervisor and $11.50 for security professionals. 

 
Value-added and Affordable Security Officer Benefits (included in your rate) 
By providing a benefits program designed to be of real value to our employees, we attract and 
retain employees interested in a career in security. Our retention rates mean our officers are not 
just committed to security, but to your site. We offer the following benefits: 
 

 Medical Insurance (full-time/benefit eligible) 
 Dental insurance (full-time/benefit eligible) 
 Vision Insurance (full-time, benefit eligible) 
 401(k) plan with 10% company match 
 Life and disability insurance 
 Paid Vacation 
 Background check, sex offender check and 10 panel drug screen on all officers 
 Uniforms at no cost to you or the officer 
 Training, including OJT and refresher training 
 Direct Deposit 

  
Items that will be direct billed as incurred: 

 Allied Universal recognizes seven (7) holidays): New Year’s Day, President’s Day, Memorial 
Day, July 4th, Labor Day, Thanksgiving, & Christmas Day (if applicable).   

 Overtime rate is 1.5 times the bill rate with less than 5 days’ notice of additional coverage. 
Client must approve via email any overtime charges. 

 CyCop Patrol/GPS System (including tablet) 

 Vehicle will be billed direct at $1,000 per month, which includes fuel, maintenance, repairs 
and insurance.  
 



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  13 

Wages 
In today's labor market, the 
wage of the security 
professional is a significant 
variable in the quality of your 
program. It is essential that the 
right wage is offered in order to 
ensure a safe and secure 
environment, build stakeholder 
confidence and protect 
Lakeshore Ranch CDD's brand. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Security Officer Wage Analysis 
 

 
 



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  14 

Medical Insurance 
Allied Universal offers medical plans to all benefit-eligible employees through payroll deduction 
and/or client contribution. Benefits will be offered pursuant to our eligibility requirements/policy. 
Detailed information regarding coverage and premium costs is available. The estimates provided in 
this proposal are based upon proposed and evolving regulations, plan structure and estimated 
participation. 
 
Dental Insurance 
Allied Universal offers quality dental insurance to all benefit-eligible employees through payroll 
deduction and/or client contribution. Detailed information regarding coverage and premium costs for 
all plans is available.  
   
Life Insurance 
Allied Universal offers Basic Life insurance in the amount of $10,000 to benefit-eligible employees 
at no charge. Additional supplemental life insurance and AD&D is available to employees at 
competitive rates. 
 
401(k) Retirement Plan 
Allied Universal employees are eligible to enroll in our 401(k) retirement savings program anytime 
following six months of employment. 
[x] 
Proposed Holidays 
Allied Universal recognizes the following holidays: 

 New Year's Day 
 President's Day 
 Memorial Day 
 Independence Day 
 Labor Day 
 Thanksgiving Day 
 Christmas Day 

All employees who work on a designated holiday will receive 1.5 times their wage rate for hours 
worked. Allied Universal will invoice 1.5 times the hourly billing rate for hours worked on the 
designated holidays. Holiday revenue may or may not be included in our annual budget estimate or 
standard billing rates. 
   
Vacation 
Regular full-time hourly employees (security professionals) will generally be eligible for paid 
vacation time based on their length of service (must average 35 hours per week to qualify). The 
standard vacation plan is accrued on a calendar year basis after reaching the first anniversary. 
Upon reaching the first anniversary, security professionals begin to accrue time and will be eligible 
for a pro-rated amount of vacation from their first anniversary date through the end of that calendar 
year. The following January, employees will be eligible for their full tier amount from 1/1 - 12/31. 
Tier Schedule: Paid vacation after one year of service (pro-rated); two weeks after three years and 
three weeks after eight years.  
   
Overtime 
Overtime of 1.5 times the hourly billing rate is only billed in the following circumstances and not for 
scheduling issues or vacation coverage. 



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  15 

   
Billing Frequency and Payment Terms 
Allied Universal will invoice the client on a weekly basis for all scheduled services for the preceding 
weekly period (starting on Friday and ending the following Thursday) based upon the rates listed 
above. All invoices are due net 30 days.  
 
 
NOTE: Allied Universal reserves the right to change, amend or terminate the benefits programs and 
its options at any time. 
[x] 



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  16 

References 
 
Our clients can best speak to Allied Universal's commitment to quality security services. We have a 
reputation for becoming an integral part of our clients' security programs and building long-term 
relationships. Because they value the importance of a strong partnership with a contract security 
company, and because they appreciate all of our efforts, our clients are willing to speak with you 
about their experiences with us.  

 
River Hills Community  
Master Association   
Greenacre Properties, Inc. 
Brenda Annett, LCAM  
4350 New River Hills Parkway 
Valrico, FL 33596   
(813) 662-0837  
 

 
 
East Lake Woodlands  
Management & Associates 
Jaime Soderland  
720 Brooker Creek Blvd.  
Oldsmar, FL 34677  
(813) 433-2011 
 

 

 

Walden Lake Community  

Association, Inc. 
Greenacre Properties, Inc. 
Thomas Sholl, CAM. CMCA, AMS   
3035 Griffin Boulevard  
Plant City, FL 33566 
(813) 754-8999 
 
 
 
South Neighborhood Association  
Harbour Island 
Richard Sloggett 
Security Manager   
777 S. Harbour Island Blvd. 
Tampa, Florida 33602 
(813) 221-3300 
  



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  17 

 
Hunter's Green       

Community Association, Inc. 
Tracy T. Lang, LCAM, AMS®, CMCA® 
Community Association Manager 
9456 Highland Oak Dr. 
Tampa, FL  33647-2513 
813-991-4818 
 
 
 
 
 

tel:(813)%20991-4818


 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  18 

Business License] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  19 

 

Certificate of Insurance (Sample) 
 
 



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  20 

 
 



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  21 

 
 
 



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  22 

Technology Solutions that Support Your Security Program 
 

CyCop - The Next Generation Intelligence Tool for Security  
Operations Professionals 

 
This web and GPS-based technology is an advanced patrol and reporting program that transforms 
the traditional reporting process into a 
paperless, real-time solution. It gives clients 
the latest accurate data about their property 
and security professionals. 
 
Key Features 
 
Information Management 

 Compatible with multiple 
smartphones, tablets, laptops or 
desktop computers 

 SaaS model program stores records for instant access through customer portal 

Security Guard Tour Tracking and Supervision  

 Offers real-time information on personnel locations 
 Includes color-coded checkpoint history of time, place and tour activity 
 Alerts security professionals of required tasks and escalates problems in real time to 

supervisors 

Automated Incident and Daily Activity Reporting  

 Delivers reports securely to management 
 Accommodates digital photos 
 Archive reports for later use 

Interactive Post Orders and Online Training  

 Access course materials for each property 
 Tailor test criteria as needed 

Incident Heat Mapping and Security Asset Allocation  

 Display incident location data graphically 
 Overlay visual depictions of assets and security equipment for forecasting 

Key Benefits  

 Specifically tailored to your site 
 Web-based monitoring of security professionals 24/7 
 Critical incident notification and escalated alerts for immediate resolution 



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  23 

 Environment friendly-uses green technology 
 Cost efficient and easy to 

deploy 

Reporting 
When it comes time for 
reporting, CyCop saves you time 
and money. The information you 
need is easily accessed through 
your tailored web portal and 
available when you need it. 
 
Flexible reports allow CyCop to 
be a part of nearly all reporting 
needs within your security 
program. Standard activity 
reports are delivered before 9:00 
a.m. on a daily basis, and 
incident reports are delivered immediately to all specified managers. 
 
Allied Universal becomes an extension of your team, allowing you to perform and feel secure even 
when your back is turned. 
[ 
Security Professionals Alert on Post 
Through CyCop, Allied Universal is able to require 
a security professional to respond to an alert via a 
CyCop enabled device. If the security professional does 
not respond immediately, or a rover security 
professional becomes inactive (no movement by 
GPS/barcode), or the security professional's cell phone 
is turned off, a supervisor or manager will immediately 
be notified of the missed alert and call to resolve the 
inactivity. If the security professional does not respond 
or cannot be found, a roving field supervisor will be 
immediately dispatched to the property site. 
[x] 
  



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  24 

CyCop Daily Log 
  

 



 

Lakeshore Ranch CDD  25 

CyCop Incident Report Sample 
  

 
 



























































  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 12 







Date

10/29/2018

Estimate #
6143

Address
Lakeshore Ranch CDD
15310 Amberly Dr.
Tampa, Fl 33647
Suite 175

Ship To
Lakeshore Ranch CDD
Alan Wright
19730 Sundance Lake Blvd.
Land O'Lakes, FL 34638
407-491-7277

Elite Pavers of Tampa Bay
7337 Land O' Lakes Blvd
Land O' Lakes, FL 34638

Terms

Due Upon Job Completion

Sales Rep

EB

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

Community/Gate Code

Accepted By:

813-996-7290
info@elitepavers.comwww.ElitePavers.com

Total

50% Deposit Due For All Paver Jobs.
Final payment is Due Upon

Completetion. - We do accept credit
cards, but we charge a 2.5%

convenience fee if done in person,
3% if done over phone.

STYLE________________________________COLOR____________________________

Please make check payable to Elite Pavers of Tampa Bay - Price is good for 90 days from the date of this estimate. Thank You For Your Business!
___________________________________________Accepted Date:_____________

Our new office is now OPEN, but our showroom
 is still under construction. Pardon our appearance.

Thank you for your patience while we renovate our New Showroom. 

Item Description SF/LF/Unit Amount

Options Below There are two options below. Please pay no attention to the total
at the bottom as it is automated. Once an option is chosen, please
let us know and we will revise the estimate showing the updated
total at the bottom. Thank you.

0.00

Installation Services OPTION 1 - Installation of Pavers-  Pavers Supplied by Lake Shore
Ranch - Repair Front Paver Area Adjacent To Guard Shack: Remove
& Relay Existing Pavers Near Ribbon Curb -  Also Elite Will Have to
Divert Traffic Around Guard House. - Using Existing Pavers

1,500.00

Installation Services OPTION 2 - Installation of Pavers -  Pavers Supplied by Lake Shore
Ranch - Remove All Pavers in Option 1 & Relay and Level The Area,
Elite Will Also Have to Excavate Farther Down & Install New Base - 
Also Elite Will Have to Divert Traffic Around Guard House - Using
Existing Pavers

2,500.00

Sealer Not Included ***Sealer Not Included in This Estimate 0.00

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work is to be completed according to standard practices.
Price includes square footage for materials contracted ONLY. Any left over materials such as pavers, crushed
concrete, sand etc. is the property of Elite Pavers and will be picked up promptly after job completion. ANY
ALTERATION OR DEVIATION FROM ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COSTS WILL
BECOME AN EXTRA CHARGE, OVER AND ABOVE THE ORIGINAL ESTIMATE. Products and
product colors naturally vary from plant to plant as well as from one production run to another. We are not
responsible for variations in color dye-lots.  We are not responsible for accidents, delays or weather
conditions beyond our control. Elite Pavers and manufacturer are not responsible for efflorescence, a natural
whitish residue that can Occur. Our workers are fully covered by workman's compensation insurance.

$4,000.00



Estimate
Date

9/17/2018

Estimate #

377

Name / Address

Lakeshore Ranch
19730 Sundance Lake Blvd.
Land O Lakes, Fl.
34638

Jayman Enterprises, LLC
1020 HILL FLOWER DR
Brooksville, FL 34604

Project

Client Signature

Phone # (813)333-3008 jaymanenterprises@live.com
www.jaymanenterprises.com

Total

Description Qty Rate Total

Remove about a 2 ft. area of pavers on the resident
entrance located at the West side and fill with paver sand
to level and replace pavers. Add a bit of Concrete mix to
repair cracked areas on the concrete perimeter adjacent to
the pavers.

350.00 350.00

$350.00



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 13 



Home Repair Solutions WORK ESTIMATE
(352) 266-9776 Date 10/24/2018

Estimate # 156

SERVICE PROVIDER CUSTOMER

Mike White

mwhite64@gmail.com

Lake Shore Ranch

Sundance Lake road

21 places on side walk that needs the edges grind down

10 small Ares that need patching

Water Color Circle

Replacing 5 sections of 4' X 4' concret side walk

I will have to cut tree roots in order to pour new side walk sections. There is a posibilty that the trees will die

Water Color road

20 places on side walk that needs the edges grind down

Falcon crest

10 places on side walk that needs the edges grind down

Crystal Creek

6 places on side walk that needs the edges grind down

Eagle Brook DR

4 places on side walk that needs the edges grind down

Sunset Bay DR

4 places on side walk that needs the edges grind down

Red Sky

7 places on side walk that needs the edges grind down

Autumn Chase CT

3 places on side walk that needs the edges grind down

Concret and supplys

$ 315.00

$ 100.00

$ 800.00

$ 300.00

$ 150.00

$ 90.00

$ 60.00

$ 60.00

$ 105.00

$ 45.00

$ 550.00

TOTAL $ 2,575.00

Signature

mailto:mwhite64@gmail.com


 

 
 

 
 





  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 14 



{00073541.DOCX/}                       Page 1 of 2  

RESOLUTION 2019-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
LAKESHORE RANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT AMENDING ITS BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2017, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 
2018; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS AND 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Lakeshore Ranch 
Community Development District (the “District”) previously adopted its budget for fiscal year 
2017/2018;  
 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to relocate funds budgeted to reflect appropriated 
revenues and expenses approved during the fiscal year;  
 
 WHEREAS, the District is empowered by section 189.016, Florida Statutes to adjust the 
budget based on actual revenues and expenses; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Manager has submitted a proposed amended budget to reflect 

appropriated revenues and expenses approved during the fiscal year 2017/2018 (the “Amended 
Budget”), attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated as a material part of this Resolution 
by this reference.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated as the findings of fact of the 
Board. 
 

2. Amended Budget.  The Board hereby finds and determines as follows: 
 

a. That the Board has reviewed the Amended Budget, a copy of which is on the 
District’s website, on file with the office of the District Manager, and at the 
District’s Records Office. 
 

b. The Amended Budget is hereby adopted and shall accordingly amend the 
previously adopted budget for fiscal year 2017/2018.  
 

c. That the Amended Budget shall be maintained in the office of the District 
Manager and at the District’s Records Office and identified as the “Amended 
Budget for the Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District for the Fiscal 
Year Beginning October 1, 2017 and Ending September 30, 2018”. 

 
d. The Amended Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s 

official website within five (5) days after adoption and remain on the website for 
at least two (2) years. 

 
3. Severability.  If any section or part of a section of this Resolution is declared invalid or 

unconstitutional, the validity, force and effect of any other section or part of a section of 



{00073541.DOCX/}                       Page 2 of 2  

this Resolution shall not thereby be affected or impaired unless it clearly appears that 
such other section or part of a section of this Resolution is wholly or necessarily 
dependent upon the section or part of a section so held to be invalid or unconstitutional. 
 

4. Conflicts.  This Resolution is intended to supplement the original resolution adopting the 
budget for fiscal year 2017/2018, which remain in full force and effect. This Resolution 
and the original resolution shall be construed to the maximum extent possible to give full 
force and effect to the provisions of each resolution.  All District resolutions or parts 
thereof in actual conflict with this Resolution are, to the extent of such conflict, 
superseded and repealed. 
 

5. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall become effective upon its adoption. 
 

Passed and adopted this 14th day of November 2018. 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________    
Name:       
Assistant Secretary  

Lakeshore Ranch 
Community Development District 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
John Rose 
Chair of the Board of Supervisors 
 

 
 
Exhibit A: 2017/2018 Amended Budget   
 
 
 



FY 2018 FY 2018 FY 2018 FY 2018 FY 2018
FY 2018 PROPOSED PROPOSED As of 11/07/2018 PROPOSED PROPOSED
ADOPTED AMENDMENT #1 AMENDED #1 AMENDMENT #2 AMENDED #2

$ 1,044,817 - $ 1,044,817 $ 1,051,940 $ 7,123 $ 1,051,940
- - - 2,395 2,395 2,395
- - - 4,625 4,625 4,625
- - - - - -
- - - 7,900 7,900 7,900
- - - 2,705 2,705 2,705
- 88,000 88,000 88,000 7,792 95,792

1,044,817 88,000 1,132,817 1,157,565 32,540 1,165,357

12,000 - 12,000 11,800 (200) 11,800
918 - 918 903 (15) 903
775 - 775 645 (130) 645

- - - - - -
58,500 - 58,500 58,500 - 58,500
10,000 - 10,000 31,558 21,558 31,558
4,250 - 4,250 4,250 - 4,250
4,337 - 4,337 4,337 - 4,337
175 - 175 175 - 175

2,500 - 2,500 2,500 - 2,500
650 - 650 650 - 650

3,086 - 3,086 2,085 (1,001) 2,085
600 - 600 572 (28) 572
750 - 750 (750) -
980 - 980 998 18 998

18,000 - 18,000 32,529 14,529 32,529
650 - 650 567 (83) 567

118,171 - 118,171 152,069 33,898 152,069

168,288 - 168,288 163,992 (4,296) 163,992
2,500 - 2,500 1,432 (1,068) 1,432

170,788 - 170,788 165,424 (5,364) 165,424

37,000 - 37,000 30,740 (6,260) 30,740
64,800 - 64,800 63,153 (1,647) 63,153
18,000 - 18,000 15,454 (2,546) 15,454
8,000 - 8,000 7,963 (37) 7,963
660 - 660 624 (36) 624
500 - 500 673 173 673

128,960 - 128,960 118,607 (10,353) 118,607

1,750 - 1,750 2,800 1,050 2,800
12,000 - 12,000 15,680 3,680 15,680
25,500 - 25,500 26,355 855 26,355

- - - - -
4,200 - 4,200 2,450 (1,750) 2,450

- - - - -
25,603 - 25,603 23,995 (1,608) 23,995

122,000 18,766 140,766 139,202 (1,564) 139,202
45,391 11,457 56,848 25,755 (31,093) 25,755
5,000 - 5,000 14,506 9,506 14,506

10,680 - 10,680 12,430 1,750 12,430
20,000 (9,713) 10,287 7,198 (3,089) 7,198
272,124 20,510 292,634 270,371 (22,263) 270,371

1 REVENUE
2
3 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL (net)
4 ASSESSMENTS - PY Excess Fees (2017)
5 INTEREST EARNINGS
6 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE:
7 EVENT REVENUE
8 CLUBHOUSE RENTAL
9 FUND BALANCE FORWARD
10 TOTALREVENUE
11
12 EXPENDITURES
13 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
14 SUPERVISORS FEES
15 PAYROLL TAXES
16 PAYROLL SERVICE FEE
17 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
18 DISTRICT MANAGEMENT
19 DISTRICT ENGINEER
20 DISSEMINATION SERVICES (DISCLOSUREREPORT)
21 TRUSTEES FEES
22 FLORIDA FILINGFEE
23 AUDITINGSERVICES
24 ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION
25 INSURANCE ( Public Officials )
26 LEGAL ADVERTISING
27 DUES, LICENSES & FEES
28 WEB-SITE / EMAIL SYSTEM - IT SUPPORT
29 LEGAL SERVICES - GENERAL
30 MISCELLANEOUSADMIN
31 TOTALADMINISTRATIVEEXPENSES
32
33 SECURITY OPERATIONS
34 SECURITY CONTRACT
35 SECURITY SYSTEM
36 TOTAL SECURITY OPERATIONS
37
38 UTILITIES:
39 UTILITY - ELECTRICITY
40 UTILITY - STREETLIGHTS
41 UTILITY - GAS
42 UTILITY - WATER
43 SOLID WASTE CONTROL - RECREATION FACILITY
44 SOLIDWASTE CONTROL - SOLIDWASTE ASSESSMENT
45 TOTALUTILITIES
46
47 PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT
48 STORMWATER NON ADVALOREM ASSESSMENT
49 LAKE/POND BANK MAINTENANCE
50 AQUATIC MAINTENANCE CONTRACT
51 WETLAND/MITIGATION AREAMONITORING&MAINT
52 INLET MONITORING
53 POND 25
54 GENERAL LIABILITY/PROPERTY INSURANCE
55 LANDSCAPEMAINTENANCE
56 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT & FERT/CHEM
57 IRRIGATION REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
58 RUST PREVENTION
59 LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS
60 TOTAL PHYSICALENVIRONMENT

LAKESHORE RANCH CDD
2018 ADOPTED BUDGET: GENERAL FUND - BUDGET AMENDMENT 2



LAKESHORE RANCH CDD
2018 ADOPTED BUDGET: GENERAL FUND - BUDGET AMENDMENT 2

61
62 ROAD & STREET FACILITIES
63 GATE MAINTENANCE
64 SIDEWALK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
65 STREETLIGHT/DECORATIVE LIGHTMAINTENANCE
66 STREET SIGN REPAIR & REPLACEMENT
67 ROADWAY REPAIR &MAINTENANCE
68 TOTAL ROAD & STREETFACILITIES
69
70 PARKS & RECREATION
71 MANAGEMENT CONTRACT
72 POOL/WATER PARK/ FOUNTAINMAINTENANCE
73 CLUBHOUSEFACILITYMAINTENANCE/SUPPLIES
74 CLUBHOUSE TELEPHONE, FAX, INTERNET
75 CLUBHOUSE EXERCISE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
76 CLUBHOUSE PEST CONTROL
77 CLUBHOUSE OFFICE SUPPLIES
78 CLUBHOUSE JANITORIAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES
79 CLUBHOUSELIGHTINGREPLACEMENT
80 TENNIS/BASKETBALLCOURTREPAIRS
81 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES
82 SECURITY / FIRE SYSTEM
83 LICENSES AND DUES FOR MOVIES
84 SPECIALEVENTS
85 PRESSUREWASH
86 POOL RENOVATIONS
87 TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION
88
89 TOTAL EXPEND. BEFORE CONTINGENCY & FUND BALANCE FORWARD
90
91 EXPENDITURES FORCONTINGENCY&FUNDBALANCE FORWARD
92 POOLRENOVATIONS FROMREPLACEMENT RESERVES
93 ADA COMPLIANCE PROJECT
94 PARK PROJECT
95 GUARDHOUSE & PAVER PROJECT & DOCK REPAIRS
96 ELLIPTICAL
97 UMBRELLAS
98 POOL HEATER
99 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT - 1ST ROUNDABOUT (Water Color & Falcon)

100 CONTINGENCY
101
102 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
103
104 TOTAL EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

109 TRANSFER-OUT TO RESERVE FUND
110 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)
111
112 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
113
114 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
115
116 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING
117 LESS FUND BALANCEFORWARD
118 FUND BALANCE -ENDING

Analysis of Fund Balance
Operating Reserve $ 261,204
Renewal & Replacement Reserve 355,308
Reserve 187,570
Restricted for Prepaids & Deposits 7,877
Unassigned 365,638
Total Fund Balance $ 1,177,597

FY 2018 FY 2018 FY 2018 FY 2018 FY 2018
FY 2018 PROPOSED PROPOSED As of 11/07/2018 PROPOSED PROPOSED
ADOPTED AMENDMENT #1 AMENDED #1 AMENDMENT #2 AMENDED #2

6,500 - 6,500 7,653 1,153 7,653
3,000 - 3,000 - (3,000) -
9,000 - 9,000 5,500 (3,500) 5,500
2,000 - 2,000 3,295 1,295 3,295
4,000 - 4,000 - (4,000) -
24,500 - 24,500 16,448 (8,052) 16,448

155,370 - 155,370 155,880 510 155,880
2,500 - 2,500 2,683 183 2,683

18,000 - 18,000 7,824 (10,176) 7,824
14,000 - 14,000 16,362 2,362 16,362
1,500 - 1,500 2,272 772 2,272
500 - 500 245 (255) 245

3,500 - 3,500 8,349 4,849 8,349
4,500 - 4,500 4,786 286 4,786
1,000 - 1,000 1,510 510 1,510
3,000 - 3,000 2,020 (980) 2,020
7,000 - 7,000 4,580 (2,420) 4,580
2,500 - 2,500 2,342 (158) 2,342
1,100 - 1,100 1,213 113 1,213

13,500 - 13,500 13,366 (134) 13,366
6,000 - 6,000 1,183 (4,817) 1,183

- - - 24,179 24,179 24,179
233,970 - 233,970 248,794 14,824 248,794

948,513 20,510 969,023 971,713 2,690 971,713

0 - - 41,447 41,447 41,447
- 23,000 23,000 41,625 18,625 41,625
- 16,000 16,000 - (16,000) -
- 8,000 8,000 15,006 7,006 15,006
- 2,700 2,700 1,499 (1,201) 1,499
- 4,900 4,900 4,895 (5) 4,895
- 2,890 2,890 3,100 210 3,100
- 10,000 10,000 8,329 (1,671) 8,329

45,378 - 45,378 26,817 (18,561) 26,817

45,378 67,490 112,868 142,718 29,850 142,718

993,891 88,000 1,081,891 1,114,431 32,540 1,114,431

50,926 - 50,926 50,926 - 50,926
50,926 - 50,926 50,926 - 50,926

1,044,817 88,000 1,132,817 1,165,357 32,540 1,165,357

- - - (7,792) - -

1,273,389 1,273,389 1,273,389 1,273,389 1,273,389
(88,000) (95,792)

$ 1,273,389 $ 1,185,389 $ 1,273,389 $ 1,265,597 $ 1,177,597



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 15 



{00072892.DOC/} 
 

SECOND ADDENDUM TO 
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

 
 THIS SECOND ADDENDUM TO LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION 
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (the “Second Addendum”) is made and entered into as of the 
1st day of November, 2018, by and between the Lakeshore Ranch Community Development 
District, a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes, located in Pasco County, Florida, whose mailing address is 19730 Sundance Lake 
Boulevard, Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638 (the “District”) and Yellowstone Landscape-
Southeast, LLC, (the “Contractor”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, 
constructing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure, including surface water 
management systems, roadways, landscaping, and other infrastructure;  
 
 WHEREAS, the District entered into the Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services 
Agreement dated November 1, 2017, between the District and the Contractor, as amended (the 
“Agreement”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties to add the maintenance map shown in Exhibit “A” to the Scope of 
Services (as defined in the Agreement); 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual 
covenants of the District and Contractor (collectively, referred to as the “Parties”), the receipt of 
which and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 
 

SECTION 1. RECITALS.  The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference 
are incorporated into and form a material part of this Second Addendum. 

 
 SECTION 2. SCOPE OF SERVICES.  The maintenance map shown in Exhibit “A” is 
hereby added to the Scope of Services. 
 
 SECTION 4. RATIFICATION.  Except as modified by this Second Addendum, the terms 
and conditions set forth in the Agreement, as amended, are hereby ratified and confirmed. 
 
 SECTION 5. COUNTERPARTS.  The Second Addendum may be executed in any number 
of counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all 
such counterparts together shall constitute, but one and the same instrument. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

{00072892.DOC/} 
 
 

2 

 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Second Addendum the day and year first 
written above. 
 
Yellowstone Landscape-Southeast, LLC 
 
 
 
 
By:      
Name:      
Title:      
 

Lakeshore Ranch 
Community Development District 
 
 
 
By:      
John Rose 
Chairman of the Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
Exhibit “A” – Maintenance Map 





  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 16 



1

Henry Russell

From: Erik Breitenbach <ebreitenbach@pascocountyfl.net>
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 9:00 AM
To: Raymond Lotito
Subject: RE: Lake Shore Ranch CDD Interested in Purchasing County Owned Property

Most likely.  The property is reserved for ponds and any other mitigation efforts that may be required as part of the 
future road construction.   The specific mitigation features will not be determined until the final road expansion design 
has been completed.  
 
Thanks, 
Erik 
 

 

 

Erik K. Breitenbach, PE, CEM 
Assistant County Administrator 
Internal Services 
Pasco County 
P 727‐847‐8198  
7536 State Street,  
New Port Richey, FL 34654 
ebreitenbach@pascocountyfl.net  
www.pascocountyfl.net  

 
“Serving our community to create a better future.” 
 

From: Raymond Lotito [mailto:raymond.lotito@dpfg.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 8:41 AM 
To: Erik Breitenbach 
Subject: Re: Lake Shore Ranch CDD Interested in Purchasing County Owned Property 
 
Thank you Erik.  So does that mean the county will be building the Stormwater detention/retention ponds on that 
property? 

Ray 
Raymond J. Lotito 
Manager 
DPFG, Inc. 
15310 Amberly Drive, Suite 175 
Tampa,FL 33647 
Office: 813.418.7473 
Cellphone: 813.220.6089 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Nov 8, 2018, at 8:26 AM, Erik Breitenbach <ebreitenbach@pascocountyfl.net> wrote: 

Mr. Lotito –  
  
The County received the properties as a Development Condition between the County and Lake Shore 
Ranch.  The parcels are not for sale.  The County intends to use those parcels as part of the stormwater 
mitigation required when Connerton Blvd is extended to the west side of US41. 
  
Please let me know if you have any additional questions –  



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 17 



��������� ���	
�����

�	�����
������������

���������������������
����	���
���������	�
����� ��!������������"���#���$%����	#���&�����	#���'�!�$%������(������)��*���!�
+���, ���

-./01�2��3-�456747 8�����	�������
����	�9���:
�����;��	�*�<���=���99��%=��
������	�+�����99����*�<
�9��!�����
����#�	�>9�:�!��!��=��+>��������?
����>���
�=�+��
@*�A���	��9��������	�9�%���
��:
�����!
��	*�?�	�
>��������?
����>���
���	�B1C.DB1E��
�9�
!�		�
����*"�F�$>��	����G��H��I�9��H����#�J�*�"�K"��	���	L+��	
�*!
> <
���������A�
������M� ����������K""N���"����)F��N�)���"����)F��KF� -OPQR�2�3-�456747
SDTT�Q/U VWDX�Q/U

(
����H����!��H������	���
���9���:
�����;��	����
>����	
�����

�	�Y+��	
�*!
>Z*�J��:
��������H��%���
�+���������%����	��>���[�\��@�������:
���+�
@	���
��%
��
����9	���@@@*+��	
�*!
>���!���� �;��	�*�	9M[����JG]������̂_�:]N���*�������F�F�
/̀E1T�2 a1bcBDX0D/d efb -.gd0D0h OdD0�iBDc1 OdD0�Q/0gT?�� �K�j��\ K�����#����%���������j���� �!�#����H��&������!�Y���
���k���	Z� N� � l���*�� l���*��?�� �j$_��\ j��������� �!��$�!�
���%�_��#����H��&������!� � � l�)*�� l�)*��� ��+�
��� N" ��+�
��� l�")*���YJ����
�	���:Z�<�M l�*��?�	�
>��������?
����>���
���	���;�������
�9�
!�		�
����* ���99��% l�NF*��(
��������@�����
��+��	��99���@���
���:
���m�����?
����>���
�m j�����<
��� lN�"*�����	��I�>�n �:>
�� ���	��I�>�� �:>
����	��I�>�n�
���
 ��	��I�>���
���
?
>9��:�GA�j#�J�!* ?
>9��:�GA�j#�J�!*$����		n�K����$>+���:�G��H� $����		n�K����$>+���:�G��H�$����		��������FK $����		��������FK?��:n<�>9� ?��:n<�>9������n�� �����n��o�9�?
��n��"NF o�9�?
��n��"NF?
����:� ?
����:�A�
��n���*N��*FNF� A�
������*N��*FNF���M� ��M�'>���� �:>
��*�
���
L�9�%*!
> '>���� �:>
��*�
���
L�9�%*!
>pEED0D/dgT�a1TDq1Bh�V1BqDc1bA�
���?�����N�8
��	�A��
���
�G���H��:rG���H��:��
� �	���������
��I
��?
>>��!����<��!�� 
����$����		�	A
@�������%�������H�!�r���G��H���@�����
@���	��9>������
>��������!���
�����%�
����Y��:ZPBE1B�i/s1B�eDt0ug01�V1BqDc1�vw�x�y/.�@����+�����+����
����
�������	��9>������
>��������!�*r�a/1b�z/0�gXXTh�0/�OiV�bWDX{1d0b



Home Repair Solutions WORK ESTIMATE
(352) 266-9776 Date 9/20/2018

Estimate # 152

SERVICE PROVIDER CUSTOMER

Mike White

mwhite64@gmail.com

Lake Shore Ranch

7-0 x 5-0 x 4" Thick concrete slab for bicycle rack

Install bicycle rack to slab

Material

Labor

$ 200.00

$ 444.00

TOTAL $ 644.00

Signature

mailto:mwhite64@gmail.com


  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 18 





  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 19 



1

Patricia Comings-Thibault

From: Greg Woodcock <Greg.Woodcock@cardno.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 11:43 AM
To: James Hollingsworth
Cc: Patricia Comings-Thibault
Subject: RE: Lakeshore Ranch CDD Entrance Lighting
Attachments: Lighting Option 1.pdf; Option 2.jpg

James, 
 
Based on my meeting with WREC there were two options identified for improving the lighting at the Lakeshore Ranch 
Entrance.  I have attached sketches showing the two options.  WREC stated it would be at lease 2 weeks until they can 
provide us with a proposal for the options.  Let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
Option 1 (option 1 PDF attached) – Option 1 would add two more decorative light fixtures (matching the current fixtures 
within the community) on each side of the main entrance road.  The poles would be installed just outside of the US‐41 
right‐of‐way, therefore permitting would not be required.  This option would require WREC to directional drill under the 
existing entrance road and provide power to the south side of the road for the addition of a light on that side.  This 
option would be much more esthetically pleasing and would match the remainder of the community but will be more 
expensive than option 2. 
 
Option 2 (Image Attached)– Option 2 would be to add a single 30’ concrete pole with two light heads on the top, located 
just outside the US‐41 right‐of‐way.  Much like the previous option this would not require directional drilling under the 
existing road.  This option is going to be less expensive than option 1 but will also not match the remainder of the 
community lighting.  The concrete pole light is an industrial light that may look out of place at the entrance to the 
community.   
 
We can discuss in more detail when the pricing comes in.  I just wanted to keep you up to date on the progress.  Please 
let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Gregory Woodcock  
PROJECT MANAGER ASST 
CARDNO 

Direct +1 352 754 1240  Mobile +1 352 777 0183   
Address 20215 Cortez Blvd , Brooksville, Florida 34601 
Email greg.woodcock@cardno.com  Web www.cardno.com 

This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). All electronically supplied data 
must be checked against an applicable hardcopy version which shall be the only document which Cardno warrants accuracy. If you are not the intended recipient, 
any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please 
email the sender by replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies of this email and any attachments. The views or opinions expressed 
are the author's own and may not reflect the views or opinions of Cardno. 

  

 



Greg.Woodcock
Line

Greg.Woodcock
Oval

Greg.Woodcock
Oval

Greg.Woodcock
Callout
Existing Light to Remain

Greg.Woodcock
Callout
Directional Drill Electrical to South Side of Entrance

Greg.Woodcock
Callout
Proposed LED Decorative Light and Pole to Match Development

Greg.Woodcock
Callout
Proposed LED Decorative Light and Pole to Match Development







  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 20 



Lakeshore Ranch Community 
Development District Pasco 
County, FL 
 

Lakeshore Ranch Community 
Development District Pasco County, 
FL 
 
   
 

Prepared for 
Lakeshore Ranch Community Development 
District 
 
November 8, 2018 
 

380 Park Place Blvd., Suite 300 
Clearwater, FL 33759 

Cert. of Authorization No. 29915 
 



Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District Pasco County, FL 
 

i 
 

Table of Contents 
1 Introduction 1 

1.1 Purpose 1 
1.2 Project Location and Description 1 
1.2 Pond Review Summary 2-15 
1.3 Miscellaneous Items 15 

Figures 
Figure 1-1 Location / Pond Plan 1 
 



Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District Pasco County, FL 

1 
 

1 Introduction 

1.1 Purpose 
The purpose of this work included review of the existing above ground, visible stormwater and utilities (water and 
sewer only) infrastructure for general conformance with the permitted construction documents prepared by King 
Engineering Associates, Inc.  In addition, the infrastructure was evaluated for condition and observations recorded 
for any required maintenance.  This field review was in support of certifying that work has been fully completed in 
accordance with the permitted plans so that the construction bond could be released.  The Community 
Development District (CDD) approved this work scope and fee at their regularly scheduled meeting held on 
September 12, 2018. 

1.2 Project Location and Description 
The Lakeshore Ranch CDD is located off US-41 in Land O’ Lakes in Pasco County.  On September 26, 2018 
Cardno engineers reviewed the above ground stormwater infrastructure including inlets, manholes, pipe discharge 
treatments, control structures and ponds.  Each stormwater pond evaluated was documented with photographs 
and notes describing the condition of the system.  The ponds were assigned identification numbers based on the 
following Figure 1 prepared by others.  A summary of the field observations follow the figure. 

 
Figure 1-1 Location / Pond Plan 

 



Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District Pasco County, FL 
 

2 
 

1.2 Pond Review Summary 
The following is a summary of the site observations and photographs collected during inspection of the 
stormwater infrastructure at the Lakeshore Range community. 

Pond 1 

 
Photograph shows discharged water pooling on the downstream side of control structure.  
Contractor to remove silt and overgrown vegetation from outfall area to allow overland flow from 
the structure to the existing wetland.  Control structure components including concrete weir and 
skimmer appear to be in good condition. 

 

Pond 2 – Wetland compensation area.  No associated structures. 

 

Pond 3 – Wetland compensation area.  No associated structures. 

 

Pond 4 

 
Control structure discharge pipe is exposed due to bank erosion.  Fill and restore grade over 
exposed pipe as it exits the control structure.  Care must be taken when placing and compacting 
fill above pipe to prevent damage or separation of the pipe from structure.  Also, remove overgrown 



Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District Pasco County, FL 
 

3 
 

vegetation from outfall end of the pipe (photograph not provided).  Control structure and skimmer 
appear to be in good condition. 

 

Pond 5  – Offsite wetland compensation area.  No associated structures. 

 

Pond 6 

 
Flared end section located on the north side of Pond 6 was not visible during the site review.  A 
depression on the pond bank may be related to a joint failure.  Contractor to expose culvert and 
verify condition of pipe.  If the pipe is damaged the contractor is to submit a fix (including pour a 
concrete collar) for engineer approval.   

 

 

 

This pond has two (2) control structure that discharge offsite.  The south control structure (top of picture) is leaking 
between the top and bottom joints in several locations.  The contractor is to identify the cause of leaks and submit 
a fix for engineer approval.  Remove vegetation from around control structure.  Discharge pipe was not located or 
reviewed on this date.   

 

Pond 7 Remove overgrown vegetation from around outfall pipe.  No photograph provided.  



Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District Pasco County, FL 
 

4 
 

Pond 8 

 
Fill and restore grade over exposed pipe as it exits the control structure.  Care must be taken when 
placing and compacting fill above pipe to prevent damage or separation of the pipe from structure.  
Also, remove overgrown vegetation from outfall end of the pipe (photograph not provided).  Control 
structure and skimmer appear to be in good condition. 

 

Pond 9 

 

Fill and restore grade over exposed pipe as it exits the control structure.  Care must be taken when 
placing and compacting fill above pipe to prevent damage or separation of the pipe from structure.  
Also, remove overgrown vegetation from outfall end of the pipe (photograph not provided).  Control 
structure and skimmer appear to be in good condition. 

 

Pond 10 - Outfall structure is OK.  Overgrown vegetation around outfall pipe.  Contractor to remove overgrown 
vegetation around the outfall pipe. 

 

  



Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District Pasco County, FL 
 

5 
 

Pond 11 

 
Fill and restore grade over exposed pipe as it exits the control structure.  Care must be taken when 
placing and compacting fill above pipe to prevent damage or separation of the pipe from structure.  
Also, remove overgrown vegetation from outfall end of the pipe (photograph not provided).  Control 
structure and skimmer appear to be in good condition. 

 

Pond 12 

 

Concrete grout holding pipe to structure is cracked and broken near the pipe crown.  
Remove/replace grout or otherwise repair joint to provide a water tight seal between the pipe and 
control structure.  Fill and restore grade over exposed pipe as it exits the control structure.  Care 
must be taken when placing and compacting fill above pipe to prevent damage or separation of the 
pipe from structure.  Also, remove overgrown vegetation from outfall end of the pipe (photograph 
not provided).  Control structure and skimmer appear to be in good condition. 

 

Pond 13 – Wetland compensation area.  No associated structures. 

 

 

 



Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District Pasco County, FL 
 

6 
 

Pond 14 

 
Fill and restore grade over exposed pipe as it exits the control structure.  Care must be taken when 
placing and compacting fill above pipe to prevent damage or separation of the pipe from structure.  
Also, remove overgrown vegetation from outfall end of the pipe (photograph not provided).  Control 
structure and skimmer appear to be in good condition. 

 

Pond 15 

 
Water is bypassing the control structure due to erosion around both ends of the concrete weir.  Fill, 
compact and sod banks to embed weir ends.  Discharge water pooling on backside of weir.  
Remove vegetation from the discharge channel to provide positive flow away from structure. 

 

Pond 16 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on September 26, 2018 and found to be in 
general conformance with the plans and maintenance at the time of observation. 

 

Pond 17 – Compensation area is located off-site.  Confirmation that the compensation area was constructed. 

Pond 18 – Compensation area is located off-site.  Confirmation that the compensation area was constructed. 

Pond 19 – Pond, inlets, outlet and control structure were reviewed on September 26, 2018 and found to be in 
general conformance with the plans and maintenance at the time of observation. 



Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District Pasco County, FL 
 

7 
 

 

Pond 20 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on September 26, 2018 and found to be in 
general conformance with the plans and maintenance at the time of observation. 

 
Pond 21 Control structure does not require maintenance.  This pond connects to an outflow structure that 
requires overgrown vegetation to be removed 6 feet around outfall structure.  Map above shows the structure 
location.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District Pasco County, FL 
 

8 
 

Pond 22 

 
Fill and restore grade over exposed pipe as it exits the control structure.  Care must be taken when 
placing and compacting fill above pipe to prevent damage or separation of the pipe from structure.  
Also, remove overgrown vegetation from outfall end of the pipe (photograph not provided).  Control 
structure and skimmer appear to be in good condition. 

 

Pond 23 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on September 26, 2018 and found to be in 
general conformance with the plans and maintenance at the time of observation. 

 

Pond 24 

 
Water is stagged on the weir and is not flowing through the control structure due to a possible 
blockage in the outfall pipe.  Clear the outfall pipe of sediment and debris from the structure to the 
final discharge point.  Control structure water level should drop to the weir crest elevation once all 
blockages are removed.  Control structure and skimmer appear to be in good condition. 

 

 

 



Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District Pasco County, FL 
 

9 
 

Pond 25 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on September 26, 2018 and found overgrown 
vegetation around the skimmer and around the outfall pipe.  Remove vegetation from around the skimmer and 
ensure 6” clearance under skimmer.  Remove vegetation from around outfall pipe. 

 

Pond 26 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on September 26, 2018 and found to be in 
general conformance with the plans and maintenance at the time of observation. 

 

Pond 27 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on October 5, 2018 and found to be in general 
conformance with the plans.  Clear overgrown vegetation and silt from around outfall pipe and end section.  
Currently residence at 19557 Post Island Loop and 19607 Post Island Loop have fencing prohibiting access to 
the outfall pipe via the existing drainage easement.  Suggest sending notices to residence to modify the fences 
within the easement to provide allowable access to the outfall pipe. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District Pasco County, FL 
 

10 
 

Pond 28 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on October 5, 2018 and found to be in general 
conformance with the plans.  Although the structure had silt in the bottom and is required to be removed. The 
water was standing above the weir elevations and was not flowing through the discharge pipe.  Clear overgrown 
vegetation from around outfall pipe and end section. 

Photo of Pond 28 Outfall – Overgrown Vegetation at outfall

 
Photo of Pond 28 Control Structure showing high water levels above the weir elevations 

 

 

 

 



Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District Pasco County, FL 
 

11 
 

Pond 29 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on September 26, 2018 and found to be in 
general conformance with the plans and maintenance at the time of observation. 

 

Pond 30 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on September 26, 2018 and found to be in 
general conformance with the plans.  Clear overgrown vegetation and silt from around outfall pipe and end 
section. 

 

Pond 31 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on September 26, 2018 and found to be in 
general conformance with the plans.  Clear overgrown vegetation and silt from around outfall pipe and end 
section. 

 

Pond 32 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on September 26, 2018 and found to be in 
general conformance with the plans.  Clear overgrown vegetation and silt from around outfall pipe and end 
section. 

 

Pond 33 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on September 26, 2018 and found to be in 
general conformance with the plans and maintenance at the time of observation. 

 

Pond 34 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on September 26, 2018 and found to be in 
general conformance with the plans.  Clear overgrown vegetation and silt from around outfall pipe and end 
section. 

 

Pond 35 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on September 26, 2018 and found to be in 
general conformance with the plans.  Clear overgrown vegetation and silt from around outfall pipe and end 
section. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District Pasco County, FL 
 

12 
 

Pond 36 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on October 5, 2018.  The following are items 
identified for maintenance during the site review.  Remove silt build-up from inside the existing control structure. 
Fill over existing exposed outfall pipe and restore to original condition and sod all disturbed areas.   Clear 
overgrown vegetation and silt from around outfall pipe and discharge point. 

 
 

Pond 37 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on October 5, 2018 and found to be in general 
conformance with the plans.  Clear overgrown vegetation and silt from around outfall pipe and end section. 

 
 

Pond 38 Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on October 5, 2018 and found to be in general 
conformance with the plans.  Clear overgrown vegetation from around outfall pipe and end section. 



Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District Pasco County, FL 
 

13 
 

Pond 39 

 
Corrugated black discharge pipe is exposed and has been punctured in several locations.  
Contractor to expose installed pipe to determine extent of damage and prepare a remedial plan for 
engineer approval.  This may include a concrete collar in accordance with FDOT details.  Fill and 
restore grade over exposed pipe as it exits the control structure.  Care must be taken when placing 
and compacting fill above pipe to prevent damage or separation of the pipe from structure.  Also, 
remove overgrown vegetation and silt from outfall end of the pipe (photograph not provided).  
Control structure and skimmer appear to be in good condition. 

 

Pond 40 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on September 26, 2018 and found to be in 
general conformance with the plans.  Clear overgrown vegetation and silt from around outfall pipe and end 
section. 

 

Pond 41 – Pond, outlet and control structure were reviewed on October 5, 2018.  Erosion was observed around 
both ends of control weir.  Provide compacted fill and sod to restore back to the original permitted condition.  
Water levels in the adjacent wetland were high during the site review which resulted in back water over the 
existing weir elevation.  The skimmer is missing a support as shown in the right hand side of the photo below.  A 
new support is to be installed. 

 



Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District Pasco County, FL 
 

14 
 

Pond 42 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on September 26, 2018 and found the littoral 
shelf shape and elevation may differ from the plans.  The outfall structure and pipe have overgrown vegetation 
that is required to be removed. 

 

 

Pond 43 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on September 26, 2018 and found to be in 
general conformance with the plans.  Clear overgrown vegetation and silt from around outfall pipe and end 
section. 

 
 



Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District Pasco County, FL 
 

15 
 

Pond 44 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on October 5, 2018 and found erosion around 
both ends of the concrete weir structure.  Clear overgrown vegetation and silt from around outfall pipe and end 
section. 

 

Pond 45 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on September 26, 2018 and found to be in 
general conformance with the plans.  Clear overgrown vegetation and silt from around outfall pipe and end 
section. 

 

Pond 46 – Pond, inlet, outlet and control structure were reviewed on September 26, 2018 and found to be in 
general conformance with the plans.  Clear overgrown vegetation and silt from around outfall pipe and end 
section. 

 

1.3 Miscellaneous Items  
During our site visit on October 5, 2018, the following items were noted and require maintenance. 

 

1. Dome on streetlight located in front of 19315 Falcon Crest requires replacement. 

2. Hidden Glen and Summer Brook, dead end sign installed and not a dead end anymore.  Sign to be 
removed. 

3. Eagle brook and West Haven Drive; street sign needs to be adjusted to be straight.  Street signs are 
bent and may need to be replaced. 

4. Signing and pavement marking plan was not provided at the time of the site review.  Multiple 
intersections within phase 1 and phase 2 do not have stop bars installed at stop signs.  Multiple areas 
that speed limit signs are not consistent.  Cardno will contact King Engineering to obtain copies of the 
electronic files include signing and pavement marking. 

5. Tennis court parking light pole is missing the pole number. 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 21 



1

Patricia Comings-Thibault

From: Cindy Oldsen <cindy.sunbelt@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 3:35 PM
To: Jack Freeman
Cc: Patricia Comings-Thibault
Subject: Re: Lakeshore Ranch- Annual Meeting and Trash Collection Updates; Form to Report 

an Incident to Register a Complaint or Concern or Request Clarification

Jack, when the Sheriff responded to you it may have been prior to the time that all officers and the dispatchers 
were advised of the traffic control agreement signed between the Lakeshore Ranch CDD and the Sheriff's Dept 
which has been in effect for many years.  Part of the problem, which we discovered last year,  is that Lakeshore 
Ranch is now covered by a different sheriffs department territory than it was when the original agreement was 
signed. The agreement remains in full force and effect; however it was never forwarded to the new jurisdiction 
but they have it now.  Even though Lakeshore Ranch is gated, the streets are public.  Per the recorded plat, they 
are controlled by the Lakeshore Ranch CDD however they are dedicated to Pasco County for public use. 
 
The homeowners association has no jurisdiction over the streets; that is why the traffic control agreement is 
signed between the CDD and the sheriffs department. 
 
I am copying Patricia Comings-Thibault  , the CDD district manager, on my response to you so she can respond 
to you as well regarding this matter. 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Nov 5, 2018, at 2:37 PM, Jack Freeman <geezer9493@gmail.com> wrote: 

I have contacted the sheriff's office in the recent past about blocked streets snd they advised me 
that since the development is under control of the homeowners' association, the sheriff's office 
has no jurisdiction; that if the hoa doesn't take approptiate steps and an issue develops resulting 
from blocked access, pursuing civil liability is the appropriate avenue to pursue, and that both the 
hoa and the contractor could be at risk. I would hate for it to come to this and hope that the hoa 
would become more aggressive in seeing that the roadway remains clear, especially Lonesome 
Pine. 
 
Jack Freeman 
 
On Monday, November 5, 2018, <cindy.sunbelt@gmail.com> wrote: 

Lakeshore Ranch Community Association, Inc. 

P. O. BOX 1040   ♦   OCOEE, FL   34761 

cindy.sunbelt@gmail.com    ♦     407-516-5010 

  

To:          All Lakeshore Ranch Owners 



1

Patricia Comings-Thibault

From: cindy.sunbelt@gmail.com
Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2018 12:40 PM
To: Patricia Comings-Thibault
Cc: 'John Rose'
Subject: WestBay Contractors Blocking Lonesome Pine and Ranchview

Hi Patricia, 
 
I have received several complaints in recent weeks regarding WestBay’s contractor’s vehicles blocking through traffic on 
Lonesome Pine and Ranchview Ct.  WestBay is nearly out of lots to sell, so won’t be in the community too much 
longer.  I have spoken with both their Sales Director and onsite Construction Manager about this issue…..and  the 
subcontractors have been advised to keep the street open for through traffic , but the blocking of traffic continues. 
 
Since the CDD has a Traffic Enforcement Agreement with Pasco County Sheriff’s Department, is it possible for the Board 
to authorize police surveillance on these two streets periodically the next couple of weeks? 
 
 
 

Cindy Oldsen 

CAM and Licensed Real Estate Broker 

Sunbelt Community Management, LLC 
PO Box 1040       Ocoee  FL   34761 
cindy.sunbelt@gmail.com          
407‐516‐5010 
 
www.sunbeltcommunitymanagement.com  
 
Community Association Specialists throughout Central Florida 
 


	A. LSR Pg. 1 & 2
	B, LSR - 09-12-2018 Draft Agenda
	EXHIBIT 1
	Exhibit 1a Lakeshore Ranch CDD Account Inspection November 2018
	EXHIBIT 2
	Exhibit 2a R11072018_November 2018_Opsrpt(0)
	LAKESHORE RANCH�Community Development district
	Slide Number 2
	Board Requests/Reported Activities��
	Landscape/Property Observations Reported��
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	MAINTENANCE REVIEW & ISSUES�
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	MAINTENANCE REVIEW & ISSUES�
	MAINTENANCE REVIEW & ISSUES
	Slide Number 17

	EXHIBIT 3
	Exhibit 3a 2018-11 CDD Report
	EXHIBIT 4
	Exhibit 4a LR 10-10-2018 Meeting Minutes
	Exhibit 4a LR 10-10-2018 Meeting Minutes
	EXHIBIT 5
	EXHIBIT 5a October 2018 Expenditures
	EXHIBIT 6
	EXHIBIT 6a LKS Oct 2018 Fin
	EXHIBIT 7
	Exhibit 7a 2018-11 Preventive Termite Quotes and Summary
	EXHIBIT 8
	Exhibit 8a Proposal Greenthumb Laurel Oak Removal Atl #1
	Exhibit 8c Proposal Yellow stone Laurel Oak Tree Removal Atl#2
	Exhibit 8f  Proposal Survey 8919Crystal Creek
	EXHIBIT 9
	Exhibit 9b Proposal Greenthumb LSM Slash Pines Alt #1
	Exhibit 9d Proposal Yellowstone Slash Pine Tree Removal Alt #2
	EXHIBIT 10
	Exhibit 10a 2018-9-17 Lakeshore Ranch_BM_Conservation Cutback
	Exhibit 10b 20181107065546053
	Exhibit 10c 2018-11-5 lakeshore ranch Roundabout install
	Exhibit 10d 2018-11-5 lakeshore ranch Sundance Sod
	EXHIBIT 11
	Exhibit 11a lakeshore Security Financial Summary
	Exhibit 11b Fiore_Industries_Inc_Lakeshore_Ranch_Community_District_Security_Services_Proposal_5_Nov_2018_Final
	Exhibit 11c  Allied Universal Lakeshore Ranch Proposal
	Exhibit 11d Lakeshore Ranch CDD Dynamic  Security Proposal
	EXHIBIT 12
	Exhibit 12a Proposal Gate Driveway Main Repair Alt #1
	Exhibit 12b Proposal Gate Driveway Maint Repair Alt #2
	Exhibit 12d Proposal Gate Elite_Pavers of Tampa Bay #1
	Exhibit 12e Proposal Gate Jayman_Enterprises Alt #3
	EXHIBIT 13
	Exhibit 13a Proposal Sidewalk repair proposal MW Alt#2
	Exhibit 13b Proposal Side walk repair DWM Alt #1
	EXHIBIT 14
	Exhibit 14a Lakeshore Ranch CDD- Budget Amendment to 2017-2018 Budget (00073541xAAC3C)
	RESOLUTION 2019-01
	Passed and adopted this 14th day of November 2018.

	Exhibit 14b Budget Amendment 2
	Sheet1

	EXHIBIT 15
	Exhibit 15a Second Addendum to Yellowstone Agreement (00072893xAAC3C)
	SECOND ADDENDUM TO
	LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
	RECITALS

	Exhibit 15b Attach to second addendum 11 x 17 Lakeshore Ranch Map (002)
	EXHIBIT 16
	Exhibit 16a Purchase of Pasco County Property Use This One
	EXHIBIT 17
	Exhibit 17a Belson Outdoors - Quote WQ 238121 Bike Rack Proposal
	Exhibit 17b Slab for Bike Rack LSR 7X5 SLAB
	EXHIBIT 18
	Exhibit 18a Tax Collector Letter 11-2018
	EXHIBIT 19
	Exhibit 19a Lighting 1
	Exhibit 19b Lighting Option 1
	Exhibit 19c SBPCOPIER318110520560
	Exhibit 19d Option 2
	EXHIBIT 20
	Exhibit 20a  Lakeshore Ranch Memo Infrastructure Report 11-8-2018
	Lakeshore Ranch Community Development District Pasco County, FL
	1 Introduction
	1.1 Purpose
	1.2 Project Location and Description
	1.2 Pond Review Summary
	1.3 Miscellaneous Items


	EXHIBIT 21
	Exhibit 21a DIscussion of blocked roads
	Exhibit 21b COnsideration of Police Surveillance



